
5:30 P.M. – WORK SESSION – STREET LIGHT UTILITY CHARGES 
  

REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, MARCH 6, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 
 

AGENDA 
         

1 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

2 MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 The Public Comment period of the meeting is for comments on issues that are not on the 

agenda.  Those wishing to speak must state their name and address for the record after they 

reach the podium.  Each person will have three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks.  

Speakers will address all comments to the City Council as a whole and not one individual 

councilor.  The Council may not take action on issues presented during the Public Comment 

period, but, when appropriate, may refer the issue to the City Manager for follow up. 

 
5 REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
 None 
 
 
6 CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 A. Minutes – Regular City Council meeting – February 20, 2018 
 
 B.  Payroll & Expenditures 
 
 C. Boat House Leasehold Mortgage Approval 
 
 D. Liquor License Application – Troy Tuma/Night Time Entertainment, LLC 
 
 E. Resolution No. 18-11 - In Support of Opportunity Zones 
 
 F. Final Payment – Insituform Technologies - Sewer Lining Project #2017-09 
 
 
  



City Council meeting 
March 6, 2018 – page 2 
 
 
7 ACTION AGENDA 
  
 A. Fire Service Study 
 
 B. Updated Community Room Use Guidelines 
 

C. Approve Recruitment Firm Selection for City Manager Recruitment 
 
 
8 REPORTS 
 
 A. City Manager’s Report 
 
 B. Commission Reports  

 

 Park Board – March 6 meeting (Councilmember Christiansen) 

 

 

9 ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 
10 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



MINUTES 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2018 
 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
1 The regular Waseca City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Roy Srp at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 Councilmembers present: 
 
 Mayor Roy Srp  Allan Rose 
 Ann Fitch  Mark Christiansen 
 Jeremy Conrath  Daren Arndt 
 Les Tlougan 
 
 Staff present: 
 
 Danny Lenz, City Manager 
 Mary Buenzow, City Clerk 
 Tim Schroeder, Waseca Police Department 
 

MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2 A moment of silence was observed.  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3 The City Manager noted that item 6i had been added to the Consent Agenda.  He requested 

removal of 7B from the Action Agenda. 
 
 It was moved by Conrath, seconded by Arndt, to approve the agenda as amended; the motion 

carried 7-0. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
4 Mayor Srp asked if there was anyone in the audience, not on the agenda, who wished to 

address the City Council at this time. 
 
 James Christiansen, 125 3rd Avenue NE, addressed the Council to inquire about the Public 

Comment guidelines, regarding the language “the Council may not take action on issues….”. 
 
 Mayor Srp explained it is possible the Council can take action on an item brought up during the 

public comment portion of the meeting, but they may choose not to take action and refer the 
item to the City Manager for further follow-up. 

 
 There were no further  public comments. 
 

REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
5 None 
  

maryb
Typewritten Text
6A



Minutes – Regular Waseca City Council meeting – February 20, 2018 – page 2 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
6 It was moved by Arndt, seconded by Tlougan, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented; the 

motion carried 7-0 and included the following: 
 
 A. Minutes – Regular City Council meeting – February 7, 2018 
 B. Payroll & Expenditures 
 C. Ordinance No. 1063 – Introduction & set hearing date – Annexing Land in Woodville 

 Township into the City (Roesler property) 
 D. Accepting Annual Qualifying Facilities Report for Waseca Electric Utility Distributed 

 Generation 
 E. Approval of TKDA Service Agreement for design and project management for Airport 

 Culvert Replacement 
 F. Appointments of Chamber Rep on EDA and Historical Society Rep on HPC 
 G. Payment Requests – Tink Larson Field Project #2016-23 
 H. SCDIU Memo of Understanding 
 I. Resolution No. 18-10 – Award Quote for Water Park Boiler Project #2018-07 
 

ACTION AGENDA 
 
7A Set Board of Review meeting date for Monday, April 9, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 It was moved by Tlougan, seconded by Fitch, to set the 2018 City Board of Review meeting date 

to Monday, April 9, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.; the motion carried 7-0. 
 
 Mayor Srp reiterated the importance of the Board of Review meeting.  The City Manager stated 

this is an opportunity for residents to contest the valuation of their property, and if someone 
wants to contest their valuation, the first step in the process would be to contact the County 
Assessor. 

 
7B Resolution No. 18-09 – Amending Public Safety Building Facility Use Guidelines 
 (this item was removed from the agenda) 
 

REPORTS 
 
8A City Manager’s Report 
 
 The City Manager reminded everyone of the Gaiter Lake Development Project Public Meeting 

tomorrow, February 21st at 6:00 p.m. in the Public Safety Building.   
  
 The City Manager reminded the Council of the work session on Tuesday, February 27th at 6:00 

p.m. in the Public Safety Building. 
 
 The City Manager announced he has turned in his formal resignation to the Mayor this evening 

and his last day with the City will be March 23rd.   He stated he would like to have a discussion 
about recruiting an interim City Manager as well as finding a firm to assist in hiring a full-time 
City Manager.  He felt it would behoove the Council to look for someone with a great deal of 
experience to keep things running while the Council goes through the recruitment process.   

 
  
 



Minutes – Regular Waseca City Council meeting – February 20, 2018 – page 3 

 
 Regarding hiring a full time City Manager, the City Manager felt it would be appropriate for staff 

to start reaching out to search firms to get some cost and proposal quotes, to bring to Council 
for selection of a search firm.   

 
 Mayor Srp commented he has been in on the hiring process before and it will be a huge 

undertaking to replace Danny Lenz.  He stated we will miss him but we will get through the 
process. 

 
 Councilmember Tlougan wondered if the Councilmembers are comfortable with using a search 

firm.  It was the consensus of the Council to use a search firm.   
 
 There was some discussion about whether to use a search firm for a new City Engineer.  The City 

Manager commented that Tom Kellogg and the firm of WSB are good options during the 
interim. 

 
8B Commission Reports 
 
 EDA – February 14 meeting – Councilmember Fitch stated the EDA appointed officers, and re-

assigned a TIF District due to the Charter Oaks change of ownership. 
 
 Planning Commission – February 13 meeting – Councilmember Arndt reported the Planning 

Commission appointed officers, and also discussed the Gaiter Lake Development Project.  The 
City Manager commented that the EDA and Planning Commission have each appointed 
representatives to serve on the Advisory Group for the Gaiter Lake property. 

 
 Discover Waseca Tourism Board – February 13 meeting – Councilmember Fitch reported the 

group reviewed the new Spring/Summer Tourism Guide, which she is pleased with.  They also 
discussed the drone photographer who will be in town over the weekend.  Councilmember Fitch 
commended Councilmember Conrath for the great job he did cleaning up the website.  
Councilmember Conrath commented the fair booth will almost double in size this summer due 
to the upcoming Sesquicentennial. 

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9 The following miscellaneous announcements were made: 
 
 Councilmember Rose commented he was on the lake for the Sleigh & Cutter Festival activities 

and it was nice to see such a good turnout of people. 
 
 Councilmember Christiansen reminded everyone of the Gaiter Lake Development Project public 

meeting tomorrow at the Public Safety Building.  He has received some feedback regarding the 
project. 

 
 Councilmember Christiansen also reminded everyone of the Veterans Memorial meeting this 

Thursday. 
 
 Councilmember Tlougan announced that the 2018 Marching Classic is scheduled for Saturday, 

September 22nd, and he encouraged residents to save this date and plan accordingly. 
 
  
 



Minutes – Regular Waseca City Council meeting – February 20, 2018 – page 4 

 
 Councilmember Fitch thanked Ken Borgmann and the Sleigh & Cutter Festival Committee for all 

the work they do.  She particularly enjoyed the fireworks.  Councilmember Fitch also 
commented she met a lady from Algona, Iowa, who had wonderful things to say about Waseca.   

 
 Councilmember Fitch thanked Mr. Hanson and his class, who spoke with her and 

Councilmember Tlougan about City issues, including a dog park, safety on Hwy 13, and a 
community center.  She stated it is great to have the students engaged, adding that a 
community center has been discussed for many years.  

 
 Mayor Srp again reminded the audience of the Gaiter Lake Development Project public meeting 

tomorrow at the Public Safety Building at 6:00 p.m.  He stated it is important that community 
members come and provide their input.  

 
 Mayor Srp commented he participated in the first curling competition for the Sleigh & Cutter 

Festival, which was fun.   
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
10 There being no further business to be brought before the Council, it was moved by Tlougan, 

seconded by Fitch, to adjourn the meeting at 7:24 p.m.; the motion carried 7-0. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      R. D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
 
__________________________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
CITY CLERK 
 
  
 
 
 
 



 

LIST OF EXPENDITURES

================================================================================================================

City Council 0.00
Streets 21,763.19
Parks 8,551.42
Wastewater 10,177.84

Utility Administration 3,995.35

Utility Billing 7,008.11
Electric  13,170.11
Water 5,813.70
Building and Code Compliance 2,259.34
Police 48,087.67
Administration 6,120.07

Community Aides 890.00

Fire 8,600.95
Volunteer Fire Department 5,650.00
Election Judges 0.00
PEG 1,374.84
Finance 10,525.50
Connections 3,621.55
Community Development 4,855.55
Engineering 9,500.60
Water Park 2,344.15
Econ Development 2,344.15

Total Gross Payroll 176,654.09     

 
*Less- Payroll Deductions (56,223.53)       

Net Payroll Cost 120,430.56$        

*These costs are included in Accounts Payable totals below
 

Accounts Payable  

Expenditures dated:
February 17, 2018 - March 2, 2018
Includes check #'s 151686-151726  
Bank ACH Withdrawals……………………………………...……………………..…………248,763.78          

        GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 369,194.34$     

March 6, 2018

maryb
Typewritten Text
6B



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

General Fund

03/02/2018 31806 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21701-0000 15,570.59 M

          Total 101217010000: 15,570.59

03/02/2018 31801 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21702-0000 7,701.22 M

          Total 101217020000: 7,701.22

03/02/2018 31806 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21703-0000 7,261.02 M

03/02/2018 31806 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21703-0000 7,261.02 M

          Total 101217030000: 14,522.04

03/02/2018 31802 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORD Emplr 1%  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21704-0000 1,156.03 M

03/02/2018 31802 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employee  Pay Period: 2/25/201 101-21704-0000 7,514.29 M

03/02/2018 31802 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employee  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21704-0000 5,574.77 M

03/02/2018 31802 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employer  Pay Period: 2/25/201 101-21704-0000 7,514.29 M

03/02/2018 31802 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employer  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21704-0000 8,362.19 M

          Total 101217040000: 30,121.57

03/02/2018 151704 IBEW IBEW  UNION DUES  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21707-0000 302.06

03/02/2018 151705 IUOE Local #70 FIRE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21707-0000 128.28

03/02/2018 151705 IUOE Local #70 IUOE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21707-0000 758.60

03/02/2018 151707 Law Enforcement Labor Services POLICE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21707-0000 490.00

          Total 101217070000: 1,678.94

03/02/2018 20180146 Greater Mankato Area United Way UNITED WAY  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21708-0000 28.00

          Total 101217080000: 28.00

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-21710-0000 457.25

          Total 101217100000: 457.25

03/02/2018 31806 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21712-0000 2,392.17 M

03/02/2018 31806 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21712-0000 2,392.17 M

          Total 101217120000: 4,784.34

03/02/2018 31807 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21713-0000 292.00 M

03/02/2018 31807 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21713-0000 275.00 M

          Total 101217130000: 567.00

03/02/2018 31805 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21714-0000 640.00 M

          Total 101217140000: 640.00

02/28/2018 21827 SelectAccount FLEX/HSA Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 128.63 M

03/02/2018 21829 SelectAccount FLEX/HSA Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 796.44 M

03/02/2018 31803 SelectAccount HSA DEDUCTION  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21716-0000 469.83 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101217160000: 1,394.90

03/02/2018 31804 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21717-0000 1,099.67 M

          Total 101217170000: 1,099.67

03/02/2018 20180142 Discover Waseca Tourism January Lodging Tax 101-41110-4440 1,606.09

          Total 101411104440: 1,606.09

03/02/2018 151691 Builders First Source Inc Clear Lake Beach House Project 101-41110-4450 160.02

          Total 101411104450: 160.02

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-41320-1310 436.50 M

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-41320-1310 83.50 M

          Total 101413201310: 520.00

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-41320-1330 45.37

          Total 101413201330: 45.37

03/02/2018 151719 Shred-it USA LLC Shredding 101-41320-3100 12.81

          Total 101413203100: 12.81

03/02/2018 20180174 Waseca Area Chamber of Commerce Community Awards Banquet 101-41320-3300 70.00

          Total 101413203300: 70.00

03/02/2018 20180174 Waseca Area Chamber of Commerce Community Awards Banquet Sponsorship 101-41320-3400 275.00

          Total 101413203400: 275.00

03/02/2018 20180130 A. H. Hermel Company Vending machine pop 101-41320-4945 61.25

          Total 101413204945: 61.25

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-41500-1310 1,215.10 M

          Total 101415001310: 1,215.10

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-41500-1330 64.50

          Total 101415001330: 64.50

03/02/2018 151713 MN Government Finance Officers Assoc 2018 Membership Dues 101-41500-4330 50.00

03/02/2018 151713 MN Government Finance Officers Assoc 2018 Membership renewal 101-41500-4330 50.00

          Total 101415004330: 100.00

03/02/2018 20180145 Flaherty & Hood PA Jan General Legal 101-41600-3000 2,445.63

03/02/2018 20180145 Flaherty & Hood PA Jan HR 101-41600-3000 199.95

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101416003000: 2,645.58

03/02/2018 151711 Metro Sales Inc. Credit for upgrade 101-41920-3100 404.49-

03/02/2018 151711 Metro Sales Inc. Contract  101-41920-3100 2,031.17

03/02/2018 20180165 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. March Billing 101-41920-3100 5,625.00

          Total 101419203100: 7,251.68

03/02/2018 20180150 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office Supplies 101-41940-2000 17.30

03/02/2018 20180150 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office Supplies 101-41940-2000 92.36

03/02/2018 20180166 Personalized Printing Inc. #10 envelopes  101-41940-2000 267.60

          Total 101419402000: 377.26

03/02/2018 20180130 A. H. Hermel Company Coffee and Filters 101-41940-2170 87.12

          Total 101419402170: 87.12

03/02/2018 20180136 Cady Business Technologies Inc Monthly Phone Support Plan 101-41940-3100 262.62

03/02/2018 20180137 Central Fire Protection Inc. Annual Maintenance 101-41940-3100 42.75

03/02/2018 20180141 Culligan March Lease 101-41940-3100 28.95

03/02/2018 151700 G & K Services Floor Mats 101-41940-3100 26.40

03/02/2018 151700 G & K Services Floor Mats 101-41940-3100 19.20

03/02/2018 20180167 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitoral Services 101-41940-3100 1,556.00

          Total 101419403100: 1,935.92

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-41940-3200 155.44 M

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-41940-3200 74.16 M

          Total 101419403200: 229.60

03/02/2018 151693 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-41940-3800 1,156.60

          Total 101419403800: 1,156.60

03/02/2018 151723 T & M Electric LLC Misc Wiring 101-41940-4000 50.00

          Total 101419404000: 50.00

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-41950-1310 519.00 M

          Total 101419501310: 519.00

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-41950-1330 30.19

          Total 101419501330: 30.19

03/02/2018 20180147 Green, Bill Mileage Reimbursement 101-41950-3350 77.94

          Total 101419503350: 77.94

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-42100-1310 4,686.50 M

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-42100-1310 323.60 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101421001310: 5,010.10

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-42100-1330 313.50

          Total 101421001330: 313.50

03/02/2018 20180150 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office supplies 101-42100-2000 9.41

          Total 101421002000: 9.41

03/02/2018 20180139 Chrz, Jared Uniform Allowance 101-42100-2180 60.00

03/02/2018 20180158 Matson, Arik Uniform allowance 101-42100-2180 320.29

03/02/2018 20180169 Streicher's uniform expense 101-42100-2180 135.99

03/02/2018 20180169 Streicher's uniform expense 101-42100-2180 149.98

03/02/2018 20180169 Streicher's uniform expense 101-42100-2180 180.74

03/02/2018 20180169 Streicher's Uniforms 101-42100-2180 269.99

          Total 101421002180: 1,116.99

03/02/2018 20180171 Thornhill, Lawrence E. Squad cleaning 101-42100-2220 42.00

          Total 101421002220: 42.00

03/02/2018 20180137 Central Fire Protection Inc. Annual Maintenance & exting inspect 101-42100-3100 30.25

03/02/2018 151695 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 11.77

03/02/2018 151700 G & K Services Floor mats 101-42100-3100 11.78

03/02/2018 151719 Shred-it USA LLC Shredding 101-42100-3100 12.81

          Total 101421003100: 66.61

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 155.44 M

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 238.54 M

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 22.71 M

03/02/2018 20180168 Sprint IC trailer phone bill  101-42100-3200 39.99

          Total 101421003200: 456.68

03/02/2018 151697 City of Waseca Compliance Check reimbursement 101-42100-4640 150.00

03/02/2018 151697 City of Waseca Tobacco Compliance reimbursement 101-42100-4640 100.00

          Total 101421004640: 250.00

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-42200-1310 1,250.00 M

          Total 101422001310: 1,250.00

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-42200-1330 49.50

          Total 101422001330: 49.50

03/02/2018 20180137 Central Fire Protection Inc. Extinguisher Recharge 101-42200-2160 30.00

          Total 101422002160: 30.00

03/02/2018 20180173 Underwood, John Uniform Allowance  101-42200-2180 456.64

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101422002180: 456.64

03/02/2018 20180137 Central Fire Protection Inc. Annual Maintenance & Service truck charge 101-42200-3100 79.00

03/02/2018 151695 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 11.78

03/02/2018 151700 G & K Services Floor mats 101-42200-3100 11.77

          Total 101422003100: 102.55

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42200-3200 22.72 M

          Total 101422003200: 22.72

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 23.97 M

          Total 101422003800: 23.97

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-42400-1310 500.00 M

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-42400-1310 82.50 M

          Total 101424001310: 582.50

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-42400-1330 5.45

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-42400-1330 16.50

          Total 101424001330: 21.95

03/02/2018 20180140 City Building Inspection Services LLC Monthly Building Inspections 101-42400-3100 4,272.03

          Total 101424003100: 4,272.03

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-43000-1310 85.00 M

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-43000-1310 765.00 M

          Total 101430001310: 850.00

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-43000-1330 5.61

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-43000-1330 49.99

          Total 101430001330: 55.60

03/02/2018 20180163 Nagel, Philipp Lunch for 2 days at conference 101-43000-3300 20.44

          Total 101430003300: 20.44

03/02/2018 20180163 Nagel, Philipp Mileage reimbursement 101-43000-3350 62.35

          Total 101430003350: 62.35

03/02/2018 151687 American Public Works Association 2018 membership renewal 101-43000-4330 618.75

          Total 101430004330: 618.75

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-43100-1310 1,180.71 M

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-43100-1310 28.68 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101431001310: 1,209.39

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-43100-1330 80.19

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-43100-1330 1.65

          Total 101431001330: 81.84

03/02/2018 20180134 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-43100-2170 68.86

03/02/2018 20180138 Charlie's Hardware Parts & Supplies 101-43100-2170 120.54

03/02/2018 151708 Manthe Garage Doors door repair 101-43100-2170 60.00

03/02/2018 151723 T & M Electric LLC Outlet for command trailer 101-43100-2170 136.00

03/02/2018 20180172 Timm's Trucking Inc. Demo load charge 101-43100-2170 26.00

03/02/2018 20180176 Ziegler Inc 5 year warranty coverage 101-43100-2170 4,210.00

          Total 101431002170: 4,621.40

03/02/2018 20180132 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform service 101-43100-2180 162.27

03/02/2018 20180132 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform service 101-43100-2180 156.27

          Total 101431002180: 318.54

03/02/2018 151723 T & M Electric LLC Misc Wiring 101-43100-2230 1,686.00

          Total 101431002230: 1,686.00

03/02/2018 20180137 Central Fire Protection Inc. Annual Maintenance 101-43100-3100 66.50

          Total 101431003100: 66.50

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-43100-3200 23.97 M

          Total 101431003200: 23.97

03/02/2018 151693 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-43100-3800 1,740.77

          Total 101431003800: 1,740.77

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-43125-1310 306.11 M

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-43125-1310 28.68 M

          Total 101431251310: 334.79

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-43125-1330 20.79

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-43125-1330 1.65

          Total 101431251330: 22.44

03/02/2018 20180156 Kritzer Oil Company Inc. dyed fuel 101-43125-2120 1,214.55

          Total 101431252120: 1,214.55

03/02/2018 151692 California Contractors Supplies Inc. Emergency Tow Strap 101-43125-2170 119.70

          Total 101431252170: 119.70

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

03/02/2018 151686 Affordable Lawn Care Inc Snow Hauling 2/25/2018 101-43125-3100 2,167.50

03/02/2018 20180152 James Brothers Construction Inc. Snow Hauling 2/25/2018 101-43125-3100 2,167.50

03/02/2018 151716 Owatonna Groundsmasters Inc snow hauling 101-43125-3100 722.50

          Total 101431253100: 5,057.50

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-43170-1310 65.60 M

          Total 101431701310: 65.60

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-43170-1330 4.46

          Total 101431701330: 4.46

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-43220-1310 109.33 M

          Total 101432201310: 109.33

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-43220-1330 7.43

          Total 101432201330: 7.43

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-45130-1310 400.00 M

          Total 101451301310: 400.00

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-45130-1330 19.80

          Total 101451301330: 19.80

03/02/2018 151715 Orkin Pest Control Inc. Pest control 101-45130-3100 90.00

          Total 101451303100: 90.00

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45130-3200 143.88 M

          Total 101451303200: 143.88

03/02/2018 20180149 Horizon Seminars Seminar Registration 101-45130-3300 300.00

          Total 101451303300: 300.00

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-45200-1310 873.00 M

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 101-45200-1310 100.00 M

          Total 101452001310: 973.00

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-45200-1330 74.25

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 101-45200-1330 4.95

          Total 101452001330: 79.20

03/02/2018 151724 Waseca Floral Fertilizer for 2018 hanging baskets 101-45200-2170 248.75

          Total 101452002170: 248.75

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

03/02/2018 151695 Cintas Corporation Uniform Service 101-45200-2180 10.05

03/02/2018 151700 G & K Services Uniform Service 101-45200-2180 10.05

          Total 101452002180: 20.10

03/02/2018 20180138 Charlie's Hardware Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2190 199.98

03/02/2018 20180143 Dushaw, Bradley J Safety Jacket for Park employee 101-45200-2190 70.80

          Total 101452002190: 270.78

03/02/2018 20180134 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2400 17.98

          Total 101452002400: 17.98

03/02/2018 151709 McClune's Tree Service Tree trimming NE area of Waseca 101-45200-3100 2,240.00

          Total 101452003100: 2,240.00

03/02/2018 151693 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 585.51

03/02/2018 151693 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 71.30

          Total 101452003800: 656.81

03/02/2018 151717 Rent 'N' Save Portable Services Hockey rink toilet 101-45200-4100 52.00

          Total 101452004100: 52.00

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 46.63 M

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 2.51 M

          Total 101455003800: 49.14

03/02/2018 151696 Cintas Corporation First Aid Police 101-49210-4940 48.12

03/02/2018 151696 Cintas Corporation First Aid supplies 101-49210-4940 42.05

03/02/2018 151720 Starfish Aquatics Institute CPR Certification Cards 101-49210-4940 197.08

          Total 101492104940: 287.25

02/28/2018 21826 SelectAccount Admin fees 101-49244-1600 401.20 M

          Total 101492441600: 401.20

          Total General Fund: 135,674.94

Airport

03/02/2018 151695 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 230-49810-2170 3.84

          Total 230498102170: 3.84

03/02/2018 20180137 Central Fire Protection Inc. Annual Maintenance 230-49810-3100 9.50

          Total 230498103100: 9.50

03/02/2018 151694 CenturyLink Airport Phone and Internet 230-49810-3200 340.55

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 230498103200: 340.55

03/02/2018 151693 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 230-49810-3800 64.66

          Total 230498103800: 64.66

03/02/2018 20180138 Charlie's Hardware Parts & Supplies 230-49810-4000 74.80

          Total 230498104000: 74.80

          Total Airport: 493.35

Economic Development-General f

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 261-46700-1310 416.50 M

          Total 261467001310: 416.50

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 261-46700-1330 4.13

          Total 261467001330: 4.13

          Total Economic Development-General f: 420.63

Police Reserve

03/02/2018 151688 Androli, Jeff Security for Boxcar Bar 275-49212-3100 67.50

03/02/2018 151721 Stoltz, Jon Security for Boxcar Bar 275-49212-3100 67.50

          Total 275492123100: 135.00

          Total Police Reserve: 135.00

Safe Haven Grant

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 279-46350-1310 510.10 M

          Total 279463501310: 510.10

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 279-46350-1330 33.00

          Total 279463501330: 33.00

          Total Safe Haven Grant: 543.10

PEG Channel

03/02/2018 20180165 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Anti-virus for PEG 290-41920-2170 60.00

          Total 290419202170: 60.00

          Total PEG Channel: 60.00

Water

03/02/2018 151689 Born Well Drilling Inc. Plumbing 601-49401-2210 113.10

03/02/2018 151702 Hawkins Inc Chemical Tubing 601-49401-2210 699.68

          Total 601494012210: 812.78

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

03/02/2018 20180157 M & R Electric Inc. Electrician 601-49401-3100 573.41

03/02/2018 20180157 M & R Electric Inc. Electrician 601-49401-3100 55.00

          Total 601494013100: 628.41

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 601-49430-1310 500.00 M

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 601-49430-1310 1,365.35 M

          Total 601494301310: 1,865.35

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 601-49430-1330 16.50

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 601-49430-1330 11.02

          Total 601494301330: 27.52

03/02/2018 151690 Boss Supply Inc. reducer fitting 601-49430-2170 33.00

03/02/2018 151701 Hach Company Lab Supplies 601-49430-2170 22.75

03/02/2018 151701 Hach Company Lab supplies 601-49430-2170 26.20

          Total 601494302170: 81.95

03/02/2018 151695 Cintas Corporation Uniform Service 601-49430-2180 3.90

03/02/2018 151700 G & K Services Uniform Service 601-49430-2180 3.90

          Total 601494302180: 7.80

03/02/2018 20180159 Metering & Technology Solutions ERT Replacement Materials 601-49430-2215 892.21

          Total 601494302215: 892.21

03/02/2018 20180134 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 601-49430-2230 101.85

03/02/2018 20180138 Charlie's Hardware Parts & Supplies 601-49430-2230 17.84

03/02/2018 20180152 James Brothers Construction Inc. Street Repair from Main Break 601-49430-2230 1,488.00

          Total 601494302230: 1,607.69

03/02/2018 20180137 Central Fire Protection Inc. Extinguisher inspect 601-49430-3100 40.00

03/02/2018 20180175 Water Conservation Service Inc. Leak detect 601-49430-3100 501.30

          Total 601494303100: 541.30

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 601-49585-1310 105.00 M

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 601-49585-1310 216.93 M

          Total 601495851310: 321.93

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 601-49585-1330 3.47

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 601-49585-1330 18.25

          Total 601495851330: 21.72

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 601-49585-3200 41.45 M

          Total 601495853200: 41.45

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 601-49586-1310 60.00 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 601-49586-1310 166.67 M

          Total 601495861310: 226.67

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 601-49586-1330 1.98

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 601-49586-1330 2.72

          Total 601495861330: 4.70

03/02/2018 20180155 Kennedy & Kennedy Law Office January Legal Services 601-49586-3000 48.00

          Total 601495863000: 48.00

03/02/2018 20180165 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. March Billing 601-49586-4950 795.00

          Total 601495864950: 795.00

          Total Water: 7,924.48

Sanitary Sewer

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 602-49470-1310 393.56 M

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 602-49470-1310 28.68 M

          Total 602494701310: 422.24

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 602-49470-1330 26.72

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 602-49470-1330 1.65

          Total 602494701330: 28.37

03/02/2018 20180176 Ziegler Inc Gennerator Warranty 602-49470-3100 3,500.00

          Total 602494703100: 3,500.00

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 385.12 M

          Total 602494703200: 385.12

03/02/2018 151693 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 237.15

          Total 602494703800: 237.15

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 602-49480-1310 208.25 M

          Total 602494801310: 208.25

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 602-49480-1330 71.48

          Total 602494801330: 71.48

03/02/2018 20180133 Applied Specialties Inc Biosolids Polymer 602-49480-2170 4,206.40

03/02/2018 20180134 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2170 39.95

03/02/2018 20180138 Charlie's Hardware Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2170 374.12

03/02/2018 151701 Hach Company Lab Sipplies 602-49480-2170 418.80

03/02/2018 151701 Hach Company Lab supplies 602-49480-2170 244.00

03/02/2018 20180164 Northern Safety Co. Inc. Shoe covers 602-49480-2170 11.39

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602494802170: 5,294.66

03/02/2018 20180170 Teledyne Isco Inc Isco Pump Parts 602-49480-2210 192.00

          Total 602494802210: 192.00

03/02/2018 151695 Cintas Corporation Janitorial Supplies 602-49480-3100 15.68

03/02/2018 20180153 Javens Mechanical Contracting Co. Plumbing RPZ Repair 602-49480-3100 360.14

          Total 602494803100: 375.82

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49480-3200 141.91 M

          Total 602494803200: 141.91

03/02/2018 151693 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49480-3800 3,967.66

03/02/2018 151726 Xcel Energy January Charges 602-49480-3800 10,548.66

          Total 602494803800: 14,516.32

03/02/2018 20180153 Javens Mechanical Contracting Co. Radiant Heater Repair Maintenance Bldg 602-49480-4000 2,067.14

          Total 602494804000: 2,067.14

03/02/2018 151696 Cintas Corporation First Aid supplies 602-49480-4940 58.87

          Total 602494804940: 58.87

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 602-49585-1310 105.00 M

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 602-49585-1310 216.93 M

          Total 602495851310: 321.93

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 602-49585-1330 3.47

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 602-49585-1330 18.25

          Total 602495851330: 21.72

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49585-3200 41.45 M

          Total 602495853200: 41.45

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 602-49586-1310 60.00 M

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 602-49586-1310 166.67 M

          Total 602495861310: 226.67

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 602-49586-1330 1.98

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 602-49586-1330 2.72

          Total 602495861330: 4.70

03/02/2018 20180165 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. March Billing 602-49586-4950 795.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602495864950: 795.00

03/02/2018 20180145 Flaherty & Hood PA Jan Sewer Legal 602-49593-5300 688.75

03/02/2018 20180151 Insituform Technologies USA Inc Final Payment 2017-09 602-49593-5300 10,964.70

03/02/2018 151718 Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc Engineering Sanitary Sewer Rehab Phase ! 602-49593-5300 766.95

          Total 602495935300: 12,420.40

          Total Sanitary Sewer: 41,331.20

Electric Utility

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 604-49570-1310 56.00 M

          Total 604495701310: 56.00

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 604-49570-1330 2.11

          Total 604495701330: 2.11

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 604-49571-1310 1,235.50 M

          Total 604495711310: 1,235.50

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 604-49571-1330 46.60

          Total 604495711330: 46.60

03/02/2018 20180134 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 604-49571-2170 49.96

03/02/2018 20180138 Charlie's Hardware Parts & Supplies 604-49571-2170 33.74

          Total 604495712170: 83.70

03/02/2018 20180135 Border States Electric Supply Residential Meters (16) 604-49571-2215 880.00

03/02/2018 20180135 Border States Electric Supply Three Phase Meters (4) 604-49571-2215 1,312.53

          Total 604495712215: 2,192.53

03/02/2018 20180172 Timm's Trucking Inc. Debirs 604-49571-3100 61.10

          Total 604495713100: 61.10

03/02/2018 20180161 MN Municipal Utilities Association Apprentice Training 604-49571-4940 330.00

          Total 604495714940: 330.00

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 604-49572-1310 124.25 M

          Total 604495721310: 124.25

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 604-49572-1330 4.69

          Total 604495721330: 4.69

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 604-49573-1310 224.00 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495731310: 224.00

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 604-49573-1330 8.45

          Total 604495731330: 8.45

03/02/2018 151698 Ditch Witch of Minnesota Boring Equipment Repair 604-49573-3100 561.04

03/02/2018 151698 Ditch Witch of Minnesota Boring Trailer Repair 604-49573-3100 117.78

          Total 604495733100: 678.82

03/02/2018 151698 Ditch Witch of Minnesota Boring Equipment Repairs 604-49573-4000 5,822.30

          Total 604495734000: 5,822.30

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 604-49574-1310 63.00 M

          Total 604495741310: 63.00

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 604-49574-1330 2.38

          Total 604495741330: 2.38

03/02/2018 20180154 JT Services of MN Street Light Supplies 604-49574-2230 1,076.34

          Total 604495742230: 1,076.34

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 604-49584-1310 47.25 M

          Total 604495841310: 47.25

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 604-49584-1330 1.77

          Total 604495841330: 1.77

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 604-49585-1310 85.00 M

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 604-49585-1310 218.31 M

          Total 604495851310: 303.31

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 604-49585-1330 2.81

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 604-49585-1330 18.36

          Total 604495851330: 21.17

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 604-49585-3200 77.73 M

02/28/2018 21828 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 604-49585-3200 23.97 M

          Total 604495853200: 101.70

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 604-49586-1310 115.00 M

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 604-49586-1310 166.66 M

          Total 604495861310: 281.66

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 604-49586-1330 3.80

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 604-49586-1330 2.81

          Total 604495861330: 6.61

03/02/2018 20180145 Flaherty & Hood PA Jan HR 604-49586-3000 300.00

03/02/2018 151710 McGrann Shea Carnival Straughn & Lam Attorney 604-49586-3000 1,700.00

          Total 604495863000: 2,000.00

03/02/2018 151719 Shred-it USA LLC Shredding 604-49586-3100 12.82

          Total 604495863100: 12.82

03/02/2018 20180165 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. March Billing 604-49586-4950 795.00

          Total 604495864950: 795.00

03/02/2018 20180135 Border States Electric Supply Conversion Supplies-Meter Sockets & Misc. 604-49593-5300 1,827.78

03/02/2018 151722 Stuart C. Irby Company Conversion Conductor for Pedestals 604-49593-5300 5,151.38

03/02/2018 151722 Stuart C. Irby Company Conversion Conductor for Pedestals 604-49593-5300 5,151.38

03/02/2018 151722 Stuart C. Irby Company Conversion Conductor for Pedestals 604-49593-5300 2,060.55

03/02/2018 151722 Stuart C. Irby Company Conversion Conductor for Pedestals 604-49593-5300 772.71

03/02/2018 151722 Stuart C. Irby Company Conversion Conductor for Pedestals 604-49593-5300 4,507.45

03/02/2018 151722 Stuart C. Irby Company Conversion Conductor for Pedestals 604-49593-5300 13,264.78

03/02/2018 151722 Stuart C. Irby Company House Conversion Triplex 604-49593-5300 2,501.41

03/02/2018 151722 Stuart C. Irby Company House Conversion Triplex 604-49593-5300 1,613.82

03/02/2018 151722 Stuart C. Irby Company House Conversion Triplex 604-49593-5300 726.21

          Total 604495935300: 37,577.47

          Total Electric Utility: 53,160.53

Storm Water Utility

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 651-43140-1310 131.19 M

          Total 651431401310: 131.19

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 651-43140-1330 8.91

          Total 651431401330: 8.91

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 651-49585-1310 34.33 M

          Total 651495851310: 34.33

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 651-49585-1330 2.89

          Total 651495851330: 2.89

          Total Storm Water Utility: 177.32

Central Garage Services

03/02/2018 31808 SelectAccount VEBA/HSA submittal Mar 701-43180-1310 487.56 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 2/17/2018 - 3/2/2018 Mar 02, 2018  11:48AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 701431801310: 487.56

03/02/2018 151714 MN Life March Life Insurance 701-43180-1330 28.05

          Total 701431801330: 28.05

03/02/2018 20180138 Charlie's Hardware Parts & Supplies 701-43180-2170 13.86

03/02/2018 20180160 Miller, Scott Safety Glasses-Miller 701-43180-2170 84.00

          Total 701431802170: 97.86

03/02/2018 20180131 ABM Equipment & Supply Inc. jetter trk hand nozzle 701-43180-2210 271.03

03/02/2018 20180138 Charlie's Hardware Parts & Supplies 701-43180-2210 20.78

03/02/2018 151699 FleetPride Inc Brake Caliper Assembly 701-43180-2210 1,966.05

03/02/2018 20180148 H & L Mesabi clam bucket cutting edges 701-43180-2210 1,280.36

03/02/2018 151706 Kibble Equipment Snow equipment 701-43180-2210 367.60

03/02/2018 151712 Mills Automotive Group Seat Cover 701-43180-2210 136.25

03/02/2018 20180162 MTI Distributing Inc. toro misc parts 701-43180-2210 202.50

03/02/2018 20180176 Ziegler Inc fender & brackets for 22cat 701-43180-2210 2,307.59

          Total 701431802210: 6,552.16

03/02/2018 151703 Huber Supply Co Inc Yearly Lease 701-43180-3100 75.00

          Total 701431803100: 75.00

          Total Central Garage Services: 7,240.63

Property and Liability Insuran

03/02/2018 151725 Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc Inc A/E Services 702-49955-3610 1,303.50

          Total 702499553610: 1,303.50

          Total Property and Liability Insuran: 1,303.50

Equipment Replacement Fund

03/02/2018 20180144 Emergency Automotive Technologies Inc. 2018 squad parts 705-49920-5400 299.10

          Total 705499205400: 299.10

          Total Equipment Replacement Fund: 299.10

          Grand Totals:  248,763.78

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

[Report].Amount = {<>} 0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



 
 

 
Title:  Authorizing a Nondistrubance, Attornment and Assignment Agreement for Boat 

House Lease 
Meeting Date:  March 6, 2018 Agenda Item 

Number: 6C 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

• Nondisturbance, 
attornment and 
assignment agreement 

Originating 
Department:  

Administration Presented By: Consent Agenda 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Authorize the City Manager to execute the nondisturbance, 
attornment and assignment agreement for the Boat House Lease 

 
BACKGROUND: At the October 3rd, 2017 Council meeting the City Council approved an amendment to the 
ground lease for the Boat House property. The changes to the lease were to both allow the Boat House to 
operate with more flexibility as well as to ensure the City’s financial protection under the terms of the lease. 
This protection also would allow the City to feel comfortable approving a Lease Hold Mortgage previously 
taken out by the Boat House owners, but that had not been approved by the City, which is required under the 
terms of the lease.  
 
On March 2nd the Boat House Lease addendum was fully executed, allowing the City to move forward with the 
execution of a Nondisturbance, attornment and assignment agreement for the Boat House ground lease.  
 
BUDGET IMPACT: None 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Refusing to execute the agreement 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Motion authorizing the City Manager to execute the Nondisturbance, Attornment and 
Assignment Agreement.  

Request for City Council Action 



2294056.1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NONDISTURBANCE, ATTORNMENT AND ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into as of the ____ day of March, 2018, by and 
between First National Bank of Waseca, (hereinafter called “Lender”), The City of Waseca, State 
of Minnesota, (hereinafter called “Landlord”), and Boat House on Clear Lake, LLC (hereinafter 
called “Tenant”). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, Landlord is the owner of certain real estate lying and being in the County of 
Waseca and State of Minnesota, described on Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Real Estate”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Landlord has leased a portion of the Real Estate to Tenant, which includes 
improvements constructed thereon by Tenant (the “Leased Premises”) pursuant to a ground lease 
assigned to Tenant by Assignment and Assumption of Ground Lease recorded at the Waseca 
County Recorder’s office on July 15, 2013, as Document No. 297773. Such ground lease, 
together with all subsequent amendments, modifications, renewals and extensions thereof, is 
hereafter referred to as the “Lease”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Lender has made a loan to Tenant and Tenant has executed a leasehold 
mortgage, security agreement, fixture financing statement and an assignment of leases and rents, 
running in favor of Lender, said document recorded on July 15, 2013, in the office of the Waseca 
County Recorder, as Document No. 297774 (the “Leasehold Mortgage”). 
 
 WHEREAS, the Leasehold Mortgage creates a lien in favor of Lender covering all of 
Tenant’s right, title and interest to any of the buildings, structures, or other improvements now 
standing on the Premises, as well as other securities listed in the Leasehold Mortgage.  
 
 WHEREAS, Tenant, Landlord and Lender have agreed to the following as respects their 
mutual rights and obligations pursuant to the Lease and the Leasehold Mortgage; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
herein contained and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt whereof is hereby 
acknowledged, the parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree as follows: 
 



2294056.1 2 

 1. Non-Disturbance.  So long as Tenant is not in default (beyond any period 
specified in the Lease for Tenant to cure such default) in the payment of rent or additional rent or 
in the performance of any of the terms, covenants or conditions of the Lease on Tenant's part to 
be performed, Tenant's possession of the Leased Premises and Tenant's rights and privileges 
under the Lease, or any extensions or renewals thereof as provided for in the Lease, shall not be 
diminished or interfered with by Landlord and Tenant's occupancy of the Leased Premises shall 
not be disturbed by Landlord for any reason whatsoever during the term of the Lease or any such 
extension or renewals thereof. 
 
 2. Actions Against Tenant.  So long as Tenant is not in default (beyond any period 
specified in the Lease for Tenant to cure such default) in the payment of rent or additional rent or 
in the performance of any of the terms, covenants or conditions of the Lease on Tenant's part to 
be performed, Lender will not join Landlord as a party defendant in any action or proceeding 
foreclosing the Leasehold Mortgage unless such joinder is necessary to foreclose the Leasehold 
Mortgage and then only for such purpose and not for the purpose of terminating the Lease. 
 
 3. Attornment.  If the interests of Tenant shall be transferred to and owned by 
Lender by reason of foreclosure or any other manner, and Lender succeeds to the interest of 
Tenant under the Lease, Landlord shall be bound to Lender, in Lender’s sole discretion, under all 
of the terms, covenants and conditions of the Lease for the balance of the terms, covenants and 
conditions of the Lease for the balance of the term thereof and any extensions or renewals as 
provided in the Lease, with the same force and effect as if Lender were the Tenant under the 
Lease. The respective rights and obligations of Landlord and Lender upon such attornment, to 
the extent of the then remaining balance of the term of the Lease and any such extensions and 
renewals, shall be and are the same as now set forth therein; it being the intention of the parties 
hereto for this purpose to incorporate the Lease in this agreement by reference with the same 
force and effect as if set forth at length herein. 
 
 4. Liability of Lender.  If Lender shall succeed to the interest of Tenant under the 
Lease, Lender shall not (i) be liable for any act or omission of Tenant; (ii) be subject to any 
offsets or defenses against Tenant if the Lender cures Tenant's defaults pursuant to Section 6 
hereof; (iii) be bound by payment of any rent or additional rent paid for more than one (1) month 
in advance; (iv) be bound by any amendment or modification of the lease made after the date 
hereof without its consent; or (v) have any obligation with respect to any security deposit made 
to Landlord, unless physically deposited with Lender. 
 
 5. Default by Landlord or Tenant.  In the event of a default by Landlord or Tenant 
under the Lease or an occurrence that would give rise to an offset against rent or claim against 
Landlord under the Lease, Tenant and Landlord shall give Lender written notice of such default 
or occurrence at the address of Lender as set forth above and, if Tenant or Landlord has not 
cured or has not commenced and is diligently taking action to cure any such default, Lender may, 
at its option, cure such default or rectify such occurrence within thirty (30) days after receipt of 
such notice, or such additional period as may be necessary to cure for such default, provided that 
Lender uses reasonable diligence to correct the same. 
 



2294056.1 3 

 6. Consent of Lender.  In the absence of the prior written consent of Lender, Tenant 
agrees not to do any of the following (a) prepay the rent under the Lease for more than one (1) 
month in advance, or (b) enter into any agreement with the Landlord to amend or modify the 
Lease in any material manner. 
 
 7. Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement and the covenants and agreements 
contained herein shall be binding and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their 
respective heirs, administrators, representatives, successors and assigns. 
 
 8. Assignment of Lease.  Landlord acknowledges and does not object to Tenant’s 
assignment of the Lease to Lender to secure Tenant’s obligations to Lender under the Leasehold 
Mortgage.  
 
 9. Choice of Law.  This Agreement is to be governed and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Minnesota. 
 
 10. Headings.  The headings of the various sections of this Agreement are for 
convenience only and are not to be construed as confined or limiting any way the scope or intent 
of the provisions hereof.  Whenever the context requires or permits, the singular shall include the 
plural, the plural shall include the singular, and the masculine, feminine and neuter shall be 
freely interchangeable. 
 
 11. Notices.  Any notice which any party hereto may desire or may be required to 
give to any other party shall be in writing and the mailing thereof by certified mail, or equivalent, 
to the addresses as set forth above, or to such other places any party hereto may notice in writing 
designated shall constitute service of notice hereunder. 
 
 Notice to Lender shall be sent as follows: 
 

First National Bank of Waseca 
101 North State Street  
Waseca, MN  56093  
Attention:  Steve Graff, Vice President  

 
 Notice to Landlord shall be sent as follows: 
 

City of Waseca, State of Minnesota 
508 South State Street 
Waseca, MN 56093 
Attention: City Manager 

 
 Notice to Tenant shall be sent as follows: 
 

Boat House on Clear Lake, LLC 
___________________________ 
___________________________ 



2294056.1 4 

 
 
 

 12. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, 
each of which shall constitute one and the same instrument. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each caused this Agreement to be 
executed on the day and year first above written. 
 
 
LENDER: First National Bank of Waseca  
 
 

By:        

Printed Name:       

Its:        

 
 
LANDLORD: City of Waseca, State of Minnesota  
 

By:        

Printed Name:       

Its:        

 
 
TENANT: Boat House  on Clear Lake, LLC 
 

By:        

Printed Name:       

Its:        

 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
 ) ss. 
COUNTY OF ____________ ) 
 
 The foregoing was acknowledged before me this ____ day of March, 2018, by 
________________________, the _______________________ of First National Bank of 
Waseca.  
 
 
      ___________________________________ 



2294056.1 5 

      Notary Public 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
 ) ss. 
COUNTY OF ____________ ) 
 
 The foregoing was acknowledged before me this ____ day of March 2018, by 
________________________, the _______________________ of the City of Waseca.  
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Notary Public 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
 ) ss. 
COUNTY OF ____________ ) 
 
 The foregoing was acknowledged before me this ____ day of March 2018, by 
________________________, the _______________________ of Boat House on Clear Lake, 
LLC. 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Notary Public 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This Instrument Was Drafted By: 
 
Michael S. Dove   #214310 
Gislason & Hunter LLP 
2700 South Broadway 
P. O. Box 458 
New Ulm, MN  56073 
phone: (507) 354-3111 



2294056.1 6 

EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Title:  LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION – TROY TUMA/dba NIGHT TIME 

ENTERTAINMENT, LLC 

Meeting Date:  March 6, 2018 Agenda Item 

Number: 6D 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

Background Letter 

Originating 

Department:  

ADMINISTRATION Presented By: CONSENT AGENDA 

Approved By City 

Manager:  

Motion to approve On Sale and Sunday Liquor Licenses to Troy Tuma for Night 

time Entertainment, LLC at 201 North State Street, in Waseca 

 

BACKGROUND:  The City has received an application for an On Sale Liquor License from Troy Tuma, Night 

Time Entertainment, LLC,  at 201 North State Street, formerly known as American Tap House & Grille.   

 

The Police Department conducted a background check on the applicant, the results of which did not reveal any 

information that would prevent approval of the application. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Motion to approve On Sale and Sunday On Sale Liquor Licenses to Troy Tuma/dba 

Night Time Entertainment, LLC at 201 North State Street, Waseca, MN. 

 

 

Request for City Council Action 





 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-11 
 

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF OPPORTUNITY ZONES 
AS AUTHORIZED BY THE TAX CUT AND JOBS ACT OF 2017 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Waseca wishes to build the local economy and create new jobs; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Waseca has requested that the Waseca County Commissioners recommend the 
eligible Waseca County census tracks for Opportunity Zones as authorized by the Tax Cut and Jobs Act of 
2017; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Opportunity Zones will provide a valuable tool for development in Waseca County, 
building on principles for census tracts for Need, Commitment, Development, Engagement, Investment 
and Potential; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Waseca recommends prioritizing census tract 
790500 as the Number One Priority due to the greater impact potential; 
 
Adopted this 6th day of March, 2018. 
 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      R. D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
CITY CLERK 
 

maryb
Typewritten Text
6E



maryb
Typewritten Text
6F













  
 

  
Title:  Fire Service Study Proposal Selection 

Meeting Date:  March 6, 2018 Agenda Item Number: 7A 
Action: MOTION 

RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting Documents: ESCI RFP Response 

Originating 
Department:  

Administration Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Approve selection of Emergency Services Consulting 
International (ESCI) to conduct a Fire Service Study 

 
BACKGROUND: During the development of the 2018 Budget the Council approved soliciting proposals for 
the performance of a Fire Service Study from a qualified firm. City staff developed a Request for Proposal for 
the Fire Service Study and received three responses. All three firms offered different levels of services, 
experience and cost. The three proposals, and their proposed costs, are: 
 
Cornerstone Consulting Services, LLC - $12,000 
Emergency Services Consulting International - $31,714 
Center for Public Safety Management, LLC - $45,555 
 
After reviewing the proposals, staff is recommending the Council approve Emergency Services Consulting 
International (ESCI) to conduct the study. ESCI’s proposal was rated highly in their response to the required 
scope of services, provides expertise and experience in their understanding of Fire Department operations, 
specifically including full-time and paid-on call staffing and fit within the project budget appropriated for 2018.  
 
BUDGET IMPACT: The Council included $50,000 in the 2018 Budget for the Fire Service Study and 
subsequent costs that might result from the study. The proposed cost is slightly higher than estimated, but is not 
expected to present a significant challenge to any subsequent changes that might arise from the study.  
 
POLICY QUESTION: Does the Council wish to proceed with the Fire Service Study using ESCI. 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Motion to approve selection of ESCI to conduct a Fire Service Study.  

Request for City Council Action 



  
EMER

25030

COM
STU

RGENC

0 SW Parkw

W

MPR
UDY

 
CY SERV

way Avenu

Wasec
Wa

Pro

REHE
Y & R

VICES C

ue, Suite 33

ww

ca Fir
aseca,

oposal 

ENS
RECO

Febru

CONSUL

30 • Wilson

ww.esci.us

re Dep
, Minn

 to con

IVE 
OMM

uary 20

LTING I

nville, OR 9

partm
nesota

nduct

 FIRE
MEN

018 

INTERN

97070 • 1.8

ment 
a 

t a 

E SE
DAT

NATIONA

800. 757.37

 

RVIC
TION

AL 

724 

CE 
NS 



 

 

F

P

P

P

P

P

D

A

A

A

A

A

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Conten
Project Unde

Project Und

Methodolo

Project Scope

Phase I—Pr

Phase II—F

Phase III—F

Project Time

Project Com

Proposed P

Project Team

Profile of Pro

ESCI Capab

ESCI Exper

Effective P

ESCI Office

ESCI Organ

Disclosure & 

Conflict of 

Insurance ..

Litigation ..

Employme

Appendix A: 

Appendix B: 

Appendix C: 

Appendix D: 

Appendix E: C

 

dy & Recommen

nts 
erstanding & 

derstanding .

ogy ................

e of Work ...

roject Initiatio

ire Departme

Findings, Rec

line & Fee Pr

mpletion Tim

 Project Fee ...

m Assignmen

oposing Firm

bilities ..........

ience ...........

roject Coordi

es ..................

nizational Cha

 Practices ....

 Interest State

....................

....................

nt Practices .

 Project Team

 ESCI Experie

 References .

 Examples of

 Certificate of

ndations Propos

 Methodolog

.....................

.....................

..................

on ................

ent Current C

ommendatio

roposal .......

melines ..........

.....................

ts ...............

..................

.....................

.....................

nation & Man

.....................

art ................

..................

ement ..........

.....................

.....................

.....................

m Qualificati

ence............

..................

f GIS Maps &

f Insurance ..

 

sal 

gy ...............

.....................

.....................

...................

.....................

Conditions .....

ons, and Deliv

...................

.....................

.....................

...................

...................

.....................

.....................

nagement ....

.....................

.....................

...................

.....................

.....................

.....................

.....................

ons ............

...................

...................

& Images ......

...................

..................

....................

....................

..................

....................

....................

very of Repor

..................

....................

....................

..................

..................

....................

....................

....................

....................

....................

..................

....................

....................

....................

....................

..................

..................

..................

..................

..................

..................

....................

....................

..................

....................

....................

rt ..................

..................

....................

....................

..................

..................

....................

....................

....................

....................

....................

..................

....................

....................

....................

....................

..................

..................

..................

..................

..................

City o

..................

....................

....................

..................

....................

....................

....................

..................

....................

....................

..................

..................

....................

....................

....................

....................

....................

..................

....................

....................

....................

....................

..................

..................

..................

..................

..................

of Waseca Fire D

..................

....................

....................

..................

....................

....................

....................

..................

....................

....................

..................

..................

....................

....................

....................

....................

....................

..................

....................

....................

....................

....................

..................

..................

..................

..................

..................

 1

Department

............ 2 

............. 2 

............. 2 

............ 4 

............. 4 

............. 5 

............. 9 

.......... 10 

........... 10 

........... 10 

.......... 11 

.......... 12 

........... 12 

............ 13 

............ 13 

........... 14 

........... 14 

.......... 15 

............ 15 

............ 15 

............ 15 

............ 15 

.......... 16 

.......... 19 

.......... 20 

.......... 23 

.......... 25 



 

 

F

P
E

c

d

t

t

i

s

p

r

a

i

M
E

e

e

E

u

m

E

t

o

e

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Project

Project Un
ESCI recogniz

competing fo

detailed, focu

to identify alt

that are neces

ncluding orga

staff and a ful

practices of fi

replacement s

alternatives w

mplementati

Methodolo
ESCI’s metho

emergency se

elements of E

• A clear 

be add

• A comp

opport

• The uti

geogra

• The com

by mee

reasona

• The pro

for all c

ESCI’s project

utilize the Dro

members to c

ESCI can also 

to display and

opportunity t

environment,

 

dy & Recommen

t Unders

nderstand
zes that local 

r shrinking pu

used process, 

ternative proc

ssary. The ES

anizational st

ll time fire ch

re agencies o

 schedules rec

will be propos

ion strategies

ogy 
dology reflec

ervices organ

 ESCI’s method

 understandin

ressed. 

prehensive, w

unities for am

lization of th

phic informa

mmitment of

eting or excee

able cost. 

oduction of a 

 components a

t methodolog

opbox® appli

 collaborate an

 conduct virtu

d review docu

  o give immed

, the client be

ndations Propos

standing

ing 
 government

ublic funding

 ESCI will dev

cesses, struct

SCI report wil

tructure, the 

ief position—

 of similar size

commended 

sed for the an

s. 

cts our unders

izations in co

dology includ

ng of the proj

well designed,

mple stakeho

e latest web‐

tion systems

f sufficient pr

eding the out

 written repo

 and organizat

gy is augmen

cation to crea

nd communic

ual meetings 

uments, maps

diate feedbac

enefits from lo

 

sal 

g & Meth

s grapple wit

, which make

velop a comp

tures, and sys

l analyze the 

 staffing struc

—and training,

 and scope. C

 addressing th

nalyzed proce

standing of y

ommunities o

de: 

ject backgrou

, and practica

lder input. 

‐based comm

 (GIS). 

rofessional re

tlined scope o

ort that provid

tional system

ted by the ut

ate a secure o

cate througho

 via web conf

s, and illustra

ck to the proj

  ower travel c

hodolog

th needed exp

es investment

rehensive Fir

stems to max

 full range of 

cture—with p

, including re

 Capital equipm

he communit

esses, structu

your expectat

of similar size 

und, goals an

al scope of wo

munications te

esources, and

of work and d

des systemat

ms. 

tilization of w

online project

out nearly ev

ferencing soft

ations in real‐

ect team. In a

osts by elimi

gy 

penditures in

t in the fire d

re Service stu

ximize efficien

 services prov

particular emp

ecommendati

ment will be a

ty’s risks. Wh

res and syste

tions and our 

 and characte

nd objectives,

ork (SOW) an

echnology, co

 an ability to 

 deliverables w

ic observatio

web‐based com

t site that en

very phase of 

ftware. This c

time, and pro

 addition to cr

nating on‐sit

City o

 community 

epartment d

udy of the Wa

ncy, and prio

vided by the f

phasis on the

ions based on

 assessed and

ere applicabl

ems, along wi

 experience in

er throughou

, and the com

nd work plan 

omputer mod

 complete the

within the des

on, analysis, a

mmunication

ables the clie

 the project. 

apability allo

ovides the cli

reating a mor

te reviews of d

of Waseca Fire D

 infrastructure

ifficult. Throu

aseca Fire De

ritize investm

 fire departme

e efficacy of fu

n industry be

d a cost‐effect

le, cost‐effec

ith recomme

  n working wit

t North Ame

mplex issues t

 that provides

deling, and 

e project succ

sired period a

 and recomme

n technology.

ent and projec

 

ows the projec

ent with the 

re efficient w

 draft docume

 2

Department

e 

ugh a 

partment 

ments 

ent, 

  ull time 

st 

tive 

tive 

nded 

th 

rica. Key 

  hat must 

s 

cessfully 

 at a 

endations 

. We will 

ct team 

ct team 

work 

ents. 



 

 

F

S

D

a

F

o

a

 

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Standards &

Depending up

and criteria fr

Fire Accredita

on Accreditati

and federal re

 

 

dy & Recommen

 & Best Pract

pon the natur

rom the Natio

tion Internati

ion of Medica

egulations rel

ndations Propos

tices 

re of the proje

onal Fire Prote

ional (CFAI); C

l Transport Sy

ative to the f

 

sal 

ect, ESCI will

ection Associa

Commission o

ystems (CAM

 fire service, E

 use local and

ation (NFPA),

on Accreditati

TS); applicab

MS, and othe

d regional sta

, Insurance Se

ion of Ambula

ble health and

er emergency

City o

andards; and 

ervices Office 

ance Services 

d safety requ

y services. 

of Waseca Fire D

 relevant stan

 (ISO); Comm

 (CAAS); Com

irements; and

 3

Department

ndards 

mission on 

mmission 

d state 



 

 

F

T

m

E

i

a

d

P

T

E

t

p

T

a

T

E

w

a

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Project
The following

methodology

ESCI will utiliz

nformation n

anticipated de

detail below a

Phase I—P

Task I‐A: Pro

ESCI will deve

team to gain a

project. This w

• Primary

• Person

• Time ta

• Method

• Resour

• Possibl

This exchange

appropriate li

Task I‐B: Ac

ESCI will requ

will be used e

and informati

• Past or

• Commu

• Local c

• Zoning

• Financi

• Depart

• Depart

• Current

• Facilitie

• Local c

• Autom

• Record

• Compu

• Local G

dy & Recommen

t Scope 
g phases and t

y has been de

ze approache

 needed to ma

eliverable ite

 and on the fo

Project Init

oject Initiat

elop a project

 a comprehen

 work plan wil

y tasks to be 

(s) responsib

able for each 

d of evaluatin

ces to be util

e obstacles o

e will also hel

ne of commu

quisition & 

uest pertinent

xtensively in 

ion relevant t

r current fire d

unity Compre

ensus and de

 maps and zo

ial data, inclu

ment admini

ment Standa

t service deliv

es and appara

ollective barg

atic and mut

s manageme

uter‐Aided dis

Geographic In

ndations Propos

of Work
 tasks will be c

veloped spec

es, tools, and 

ake objective,

ms of this pro

llowing page

tiation 

tion & Deve

t work plan ba

nsive understa

l be develope

 performed 

le for each ta

 task to be co

ng results 

ized 

 or problem ar

lp to establish

unications, an

 Review of B

t information

 the analysis a

 to this project

 department s

ehensive Plan

emographics 

oning code 

ding debt inf

strative polic

ard Operating

very objective

atus inventor

gaining agree

ual aid agree

ent data, inclu

spatch (CAD)

nformation Sy

sal 

k 
 completed to

cifically for th

 techniques p

, informed de

oject have be

s. 

lopment of 

ased on the s

anding of the

ed identifying

ask 

ompleted 

eas associate

h working rel

nd finalize co

 Background

n and data fro

 and developm

t will include,

 studies or res

n documents,

 data 

formation, lo

cies and proce

g Guidelines (

es and target

ries 

ement(s), if ap

ments 

uding Nationa

) incident reco

ystems (GIS) 

o produce the

is project bas

proven throug

ecisions. The 

een organized

 Work Plan 

 scope of work

e organization

g: 

ed with the ac

ationships, m

ntractual arra

d Informatio

om the organ

ment of the fi

, but not be li

earch 

, including cu

ng‐range fina

edures 

 (SOGs) and se

ts  

pplicable 

al Fire Inciden

ords 

 data, where a

e final report 

sed on our un

gh experience

 proposed me

d into phases

 

k and convers

n’s backgroun

ccomplishme

make logistica

angements. 

on   

ization’s assig

ire service stu

  mited to, the

urrent and fut

ancial plans a

ervice deliver

nt Reporting 

 available 

City o

 and recomm

nderstanding

e to provide t

ethods, proce

. Each projec

se with the co

nd, goals, and

ent of each ta

al arrangeme

 

gned project 

udy documen

e following:  

ture land use 

 and projection

ry practices 

 System (NFI

of Waseca Fire D

endations. T

 of your expe

 the kind and q

edures, and 

ct phase is de

ommunity’s p

d expectation

ask 

ents, determin

 manager. Th

nt. The docum

 

 information 

ns 

RS) incident 

 4

Department

his 

ectations. 

 quality of 

scribed in 

 project 

ns for this 

ne an 

his data 

ments 

 

 data 



 

 

F

T

T

T

m

o

d

F

a

n

P

T

o

t

i

i

t

d

T

A

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Task I‐C: Sta

The ESCI proj

• Elected

• Fire de

• Finance

• Commu

• Human

• Externa

• Medica

• Employ

• Others 

The project te

minimum, me

officials, volu

deems necess

From these in

and policy iss

necessary to m

Phase II—F

The study wil

organization.

the following 

ndustry stand

mprovement

that balance e

department a

Task II‐A: O

An overview o

• Service

• History

• Descrip

• Govern

• Founda

• Organi

• Operat

 

dy & Recommen

akeholder In

ect team will

d or appointe

partment ma

e function ma

unity plannin

n resource fun

al Fire and EM

al facilities, m

yee and volun

 as they may 

eam may inte

embers of the

nteer associa

sary. 

nterviews, ES

ues facing th

 meet project

Fire Depar

l provide a ba

 ESCI will con

 tasks. The pu

dards and bes

ts can be mea

 efficiency, eff

 as well as be i

rganization

 of the organiz

e area populat

y, formation, 

ption of the c

nance and line

ational policy

zational desig

ting budget, f

ndations Propos

  nput     

l conduct inte

d officials 

anagers and o

anagers 

g staff 

nction coordi

MS agencies w

medical directo

nteer groups 

 contribute to

erview key sta

e project team

ation leaders, 

CI will obtain

e agency. In a

ed goals. 

rtment Cu

aseline assess

nduct an orga

urpose of this

st practices, a

asured. Wher

fectiveness a

  n the best int

n Overview  

zation and co

tion and dem

 and general d

urrent service

es of authorit

y documents 

gn 

 funding, fees,

 

sal 

erviews with a

 other key staf

nator 

 within the reg

or for regiona

 

o this project 

akeholders of

m will intervie

 labor organi

n additional p

 addition, the 

urrent Con

sment of the 

anizational an

s evaluation i

 as well as to c

re appropriate

nd safety. Th

terests and va

 

ommunity wil

mographics 

 description o

e delivery infr

ty 

 

, taxation, an

 and gather in

ff 

gion 

al or commun

 

f any organiz

ew appropria

zation repres

erspective on

 project team

nditions 

 current cond

nalysis of the 

  s to assess th

 create cost ef

e, cost effect

hese goals wil

alue of the cit

ll be develope

f the fire age

rastructure 

nd financial re

nformation fr

nity EMS, if a

zation associa

ate communit

sentatives, an

n organizatio

m will learn m

ditions and cu

 department 

he agency’s o

ffective benc

ive measurab

ll be establish

ty as a whole

ed discussing

ncy 

esources 

City o

rom key perso

pplicable 

ated with this

ty officials, fir

nd others tha

nal culture, o

ore about av

urrent service

 based on the

perations in c

hmarks again

ble goals will 

hed to meet t

e. 

g: 

of Waseca Fire D

onnel includin

s study. At a 

re departmen

t the project 

 operational, e

ailability of d

 performance

e elements in

 comparison t

nst which futu

 be recomme

 the needs of t

 5

Department

ng:  

nt 

 team 

 economic, 

ata 

e of the 

cluded in 

 to 

ure 

ended 

 the 



 

 

F

T

T

T

E

r

P

m

o

E

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Task II‐B: M

The organizat

• Mission

• Interna

• Docum

• Report

• Financi

• Securit

• Informa

Task II‐C: St

ESCI will eval

results will be

Pros and cons

models. Findi

organizationa

ESCI will revie

• Review

world s

• Review

 Eva

• Review

 Eva

ope

 Cha

• Review

 Paid

 Paid

 Res

• Review

• Analyze

• Review

• Review

• Review

 

dy & Recommen

anagement

tion’s basic m

n, vision, strat

al and externa

ment control a

ing and recor

ial controls 

ty 

ation techno

taffing and O

uate Waseca 

e compared to

s for alternati

ngs from the

al culture is a 

ew the depart

w and evaluate

 successes wit

w and evaluate

luate benefit

w and evaluate

luate use of f

rational need

nges necessa

w staff allocat

d On‐Call Off

d On‐Call staf

ponse practic

w staff schedu

e current stan

w responsibilit

w and evaluate

w and evaluate

ndations Propos

t Componen

management 

tegic plannin

al communica

 and security 

rdkeeping 

logy systems

 Organizatio

 Fire Departm

o and/or cont

ives will be ou

e internal stak

 significant co

tment’s staff

e current recr

h alternate m

e administrat

s of a full‐tim

e operationa

 full‐time staff

ds (e.g., duty 

ary to accomm

ion to various

icer structure

ff hierarchy 

ces alternativ

uling methodo

ndard of cove

ties and activ

e current paid

e current pen

 

sal 

nts  

 processes wi

ng, goals, and

ations proces

 

s 

onal Structu

ment’s organi

trasted again

utlined and w

keholder inte

onsideration.

fing levels. Ar

ruitment stra

models 

tion and supp

me Fire Chief 

l staffing leve

f for 24/7 cove

 crews, on‐ca

modate alter

s functions  

e, numbers, jo

ves for effecti

ology  

erage (if in pla

ity levels of p

d on‐call pay 

nsion benefit 

ll be reviewed

 objectives 

sses 

ure  

izational stru

st other, pote

will include rec

rviews will als

 

reas to be con

ategies, comp

port staffing l

 

els 

erage at fire s

ll only) 

rnatives are id

ob duties, dis

ve and efficie

ace) and staff

 personnel 

 rate 

 amount, form

d, including: 

cture for effic

entially more

commendati

so inform tho

nsidered inclu

pensation and

  evels 

 station and a

dentified 

stribution 

ent use of Pai

fing performa

mula and incr

City o

 

ciency and ef

e effective and

ons for the m

ose potential 

ude: 

d benefits str

lternative str

id On‐Call sta

ance for incid

reases 

of Waseca Fire D

ffectiveness. 

d efficient mo

most cost‐effe

 alternatives 

uctures base

ructures to m

aff 

dents 

 6

Department

  The 

odels. 

ective 

 to ensure 

d on real‐

eet 



 

 

F

T

E

t

o

F

c

 

A

b

E

t

p

T

E

p

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Task II‐D: Ca

ESCI will revie

the existing c

observations 

Facilities—To

contained in t

• Design

• Constru

• Safety 

• Environ

 

Apparatus/Ve

be reviewed i

• Age, co

• Distribu

• Mainte

• Regula

• Future 

• Suppor

 Hos

ESCI will asse

the City’s curr

practices to e

Task II‐E: Se

ESCI will revie

performance.

• Service

 Ana

• Resour

 Ove

Info

• Resour

 Ana

 Ana

• Respon

 Ana

data

dy & Recommen

apital Asset

ew the status

ondition of th

 will include: 

our and make

 the report inc

   

uction 

 

nmental issue

ehicles—Rev

  nclude: 

ondition, and 

ution and dep

nance 

tions complia

 needs 

rt equipment,

se and safety 

ss the approp

rent apparatu

stablish an ap

ervice Delive

ew and make

. Areas to be 

e Demand Stu

alysis and geo

ce Distributio

erview of the 

ormation Syst

ce Concentra

alysis of respo

alysis of comp

nse Reliability

alysis of curre

a is complete

ndations Propos

ts and Capit

s of current m

hose assets. M

 

e observation

clude: 

• 

• 

• 

es  • 

view and mak

 serviceability

ployment 

ance 

, including: 

 gear 

priateness of 

us based on t

ppropriate re

ery and Per

 observations

 reviewed sha

udy— 

ographic disp

on Analysis—

 current facilit

tems softwar

ation Study—

onse time to a

pany and staf

y Review— 

nt workload,

) 

sal 

tal Improvem

major capital a

 Methods of fi

s in areas rela

Code compl

Staff facilitie

Efficiency 

Future viabi

ke observation

y 

 the city appa

  he City’s nee

eplacement sc

rformance  

s in areas spe

all include, bu

lay of current

— 

ty and appara

e, with ident

— 

 achieve full ef

ff distribution

 including un

ment Progr

 assets (faciliti

nancing capi

ated to statio

iance 

es 

lity 

ns regarding 

aratus, identi

ds.  Based on

chedule.   

 

ecifically invo

ut not necessa

t service dem

atus deploym

ification of se

ffective respo

n as related to

it hour utiliza

rams  

ies and appar

tal needs wil

on efficiency a

 condition an

fying cost eff

n the foregoin

lved in, or aff

arily be limite

mand by incide

ment strategy

ervice gaps an

onse force 

o effective res

ation of indivi

City o

ratus) and an

l also be revie

 and functiona

d inventory o

fective altern

ng, ESCI will u

fecting, servi

ed to: 

ent type and 

y, analyzed th

nd redundanc

sponse force 

idual compan

of Waseca Fire D

alyze needs r

ewed. The 

ality. Items to

 of apparatus. 

natives for rep

 use industry b

ce levels and 

 temporal var

hrough Geogr

cies 

 assembly 

nies (to the ex

 7

Department

 relative to 

o be 

 Items to 

placing 

 best 

 

riation 

raphical 

xtent 



 

 

F

T

T

s

T

E

e

T

E

t

T

E

t

 

 

Fire Service Stud

 Rev

 Ana

• Respon

 Ana

data

• Mutual

Task II‐F: Tr

The ESCI proj

support. Item

• Trainin

• Genera

• Trainin

• Trainin

• Trainin

• Trainin

Task II‐G:  F

ESCI will revie

evaluated inc

• Code e

• New co

• Genera

• Fire and

• Fire inv

• Pre‐inc

• Statisti

Task II‐H: H

Evaluate the a

to, the follow

• Review

• Review

• Review

Task II‐I: Tec

Evaluate the a

the following

• Review

• Review

• Review

dy & Recommen

iew of actual 

alysis of call co

nse Performa

alysis of actua

a is available)

 and automa

raining Prog

ect team will

ms to be review

g needs for p

al training com

g administrat

g schedule an

g facilities 

g program go

ire Prevent

ew the depart

lude: 

nforcement a

onstruction in

al inspection p

d Life‐Safety

vestigations 

cident plannin

ical collection

azmat Serv

 agencies’ cap

ing: 

w of physical a

w of training a

w of historical 

chnical Resc

 agencies’ cap

: 

w of physical a

w of training a

w of historical 

ndations Propos

 or estimated

oncurrency a

nce Summar

al system refle

) 

tic aid system

gram  

l review and m

wed include: 

 paid on‐call st

mpetencies a

tion and supp

nd recordkee

oals and obje

ion/Public E

tment’s effor

 activities 

nspection and

 program 

y public educa

 

ng 

n and analysis

vices Suppor

pabilities rega

 and personne

and education

 staffing perf

cue Service

pabilities rega

 and personne

and education

 staffing perf

sal 

d failure rates

nd impact on

ry— 

ex time perfo

ms 

 make observa

 

taff, and train

nd identify tr

port 

eping 

ectives, proce

 Education P

rts toward fire

d involvemen

ation program

s 

rt and Resp

arding hazard

el resources 

nal complianc

formance reg

s Support a

arding technic

el resources 

nal complianc

formance reg

s of individua

n effective res

ormance, ana

ations in critic

ning program

raining partic

dures and ma

Program  

e prevention 

t 

ms 

onse Capab

dous material

ce 

arding hazard

 and Respons

cal rescue inc

ce 

arding techn

l companies (

sponse force 

alyzed by indi

cal areas invo

m comparison 

cipation incen

anuals 

 and public ed

bility  

ls incident res

dous materia

se Capabilit

cident respon

ical rescue re

City o

 (to the exten

 assembly 

ividual compo

olving trainin

 to State and

ntives (certific

ducation prog

sponses to in

als responses 

ty  

nses to includ

esponses 

of Waseca Fire D

t data is com

onents (to th

g functions a

 other require

cations, etc.) 

grams. Eleme

nclude, but no

 

de, but not lim

 8

Department

plete) 

e extent 

 and 

ements. 

 

ents to be 

ot limited 

mited to, 



 

 

F

P

T

E

h

b

T

E

r

r

T

E

v

p

a

 

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Phase III—

Task III‐A:  F

ESCI will prov

have the mos

budget, includ

• Finding

• Prioriti

• Policy a

• Budget

• Strateg

Task III‐B: D

ESCI will deve

representativ

review and di

• Detaile

accomp

• Clearly 

report a

• Suppor

• Suppor

Task III‐C: D

ESCI will com

versions of th

project report

as necessary a

• A summ

recomm

• Suppor

• Review

• Opport

• All pres

present

 

 

dy & Recommen

—Findings,

 Findings, Re

vide recomme

t chance of s

ding: 

gs & Recomm

es 

 action, if nece

tary consider

gies for imple

Developmen

elop and prod

es. Client fee

scussion of th

ed narrative a

panied by exp

 designated r

 appendix 

rtive charts, g

rtive maps, ut

Delivery and

plete any nec

e written rep

t will be made

 and will inclu

mary of the n

mendations  

rtive audio‐vi

w and explana

tunity for que

sentation ma

tation(s) 

ndations Propos

 Recomm

ecommenda

endations in a

uccess, highe

mendations 

essary 

ations 

ementation 

nt and Revie

duce an electr

edback is a cri

he draft repo

nalysis of eac

planatory sup

 recommenda

 graphs, and d

tilizing GIS an

d Presentati

cessary revisi

port, along wi

e by ESCI pro

de the follow

ature of the r

 

sual presenta

ation of prima

estions and an

terials, files, 

 

sal 

endations

ations, and 

 a continuum 

est possibility

ew of Draft 

ronic version 

itical part of t

rt prior to fin

ch report com

pport to enco

ations highlig

iagrams whe

nalysis as nec

on of Final P

ions of the dr

th an electro

oject team me

wing:  

 report, the m

ation 

ary supportive

nswers, as ne

 graphics, and

s, and Deli

 Options 

 of options, fo

y for service im

 Project Rep

 of the draft r

 this project a

alization. The

mponent struc

ourage unders

hted for easy

ere appropriat

cessary 

 Project Rep

raft and produ

nic version in

ember(s) to s

ethods of an

e charts, grap

eeded 

d written mat

ivery of Re

ocusing on th

 mprovement

port 

 report for rev

nd adequate 

e report will i

ctured in eas

standing by b

y reference an

te 

port 

uce five publi

n pdf file form

 staff, elected 

alysis, the pr

phs, diagram

terial will be p

City o

eport 

hose strategie

t, and most fa

view by the cl

 opportunity 

  nclude:   

y‐to‐read sec

 both staff and

nd catalogued

ication‐qualit

mat. A formal 

 officials, and

imary finding

s, and maps, 

 provided to th

of Waseca Fire D

es and initiati

avorable impa

ient and clien

 will be provid

ctions and 

d civilian read

d as necessar

ty bound, fina

 presentation

d/or the gener

gs, and critica

 where appro

he client afte

 9

Department

ives that 

act on 

nt 

ded for 

ders 

ry in a 

al 

n of the 

ral public 

al 

opriate 

er the 



 

 

F

P
E

c

P
E

p

T

T

P

I

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Project

Project Co
ESCI offers th

client and ESC

Project Ph

Phase I: Pro

Phase II: Fir

Phase III: D

Proposed 
Emergency S

project outlin

The fee ESCI 

Project Pha

Phase I: Proj

Phase II: Fire

Phase III: De

Total Cost f

Proposed Pa

• 10% pa

• Monthl

nformation

• Bid quo

• ESCI Fe

• When r

for the 

• ESCI sh

at a neg

 

dy & Recommen

t Timelin

ompletion 
he following p

CI. 

ase 

oject Initiation

re Departmen

evelopment, 

 Project Fe
ervices Consu

ed in the Wo

 is proposing t

ase 

ect Initiation

e Department

evelopment, R

 for Project (

ayment Sch

ayment due u

ly invoicing th

n Relative to

otation is vali

ederal Emplo

 requested, an

 completion o

hall perform a

gotiated hou

ndations Propos

ne & Fee

 Timelines
 project timeli

n 

nt Current Co

 Review, & D

ee 
ulting Interna

rk Plan. 

 to perform th

 

t Current Con

 Review, & De

 (not to exce

hedule 

pon signing o

hereafter as w

o Cost Quot

d for 90 days

yer Identifica

nd in a timely

 of the objecti

any additiona

rly rate. 

 

sal 

e Propo

s 
ne, which is s

onditions 

elivery of Rep

ational is plea

his study is in

nditions 

elivery of Rep

eed): 

 of the contrac

 work progres

tation 

s. 

ation Number

 manner, the

ves outlined 

al work on a t

osal 

 subject to cha

Mon
1 

 

 

port   

ased to prese

clusive of exp

Co

ort 

ct. 

ses. 

r: 23‐2826074

 client will pr

 in the Scope 

  ime and mate

ange based u

nth 
 

Month
2 

 

 

 

nt the follow

penses as foll

onsulting Fe

$8

$14

$4

4. 

rovide data, in

 of Work subm

erials basis as

City o

pon the mutu

h  Month 
3 

 

 

 

ing formal co

lows: 

ees  Expe

8,852 

4,351 

4,736 

  nformation, a

mitted in this

s requested in

of Waseca Fire D

ual agreemen

Month 
4 

M

   

   

   

ost proposal f

enses   T

$2,810 

$0 

$965 

 and materials

s proposal.   

  n writing by t

 10

Department

nt of the 

Month 
5 

 for the 

Total 

$11,662

$14,351

$5,701

$31,714 

s required 

 

 the client 



 

 

F

E

m

b

e

T

a

 

 

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Project
Emergency S

members will

be available t

each member

The selection

a project man

• Assist i

• Have th

• Facilita

• Provide

analyse

 

Team Memb

Don Bivins, P

John Stouffe

Stuart McCu

 

 

dy & Recommen

t Team A
ervices Consu

 be available 

  o assist on th

r of the team 

 and experien

nager who wi

  n the develop

he ability to w

ate project tea

e direction ba

es. 

ber 

Project Mana

er 

utcheon 

ndations Propos

Assignm
ulting Interna

 for the durat

he project as n

 will be found

nce of the pro

ll: 

pment and co

 work closely w

am meetings

ased on exper

ager 

 

sal 

ments 
ational has as

tion of the pro

 needed. Deta

d in Appendix

oject manage

oordination o

 with your rep

s to share proj

rience in simi

Project As

Overall pro
Task II‐G &

Task I‐C; T

Task I‐B; T

ssigned the fo

oject. Along w

ailed informat

x A. 

er is importan

 of a project w

resentatives.

ject findings 

lar situations

ssignments 

oject manage
& H; Tasks III‐

Task II‐D; Task

Task II‐E 

ollowing asso

 with the proj

tion on the b

nt to the succ

ork plan. 

. 

 and ideas. 

s, and knowle

ement; Tasks
A, B, & C 

ks II‐F & G 

City o

ociates to the

ect team, ES

ackground an

ess of this pr

edge of organ

s I‐A, B, & C; T

of Waseca Fire D

 project. All t

CI’s full‐time 

nd qualificati

oject. ESCI is

nizational sta

 Tasks II‐A, B, 

 11

Department

 team 

 staff will 

ons of 

s offering 

ff 

 & C; 



 

 

F

E
E

p

o

s

n

U

n

a

i

E

s

w

F

t

s

S

h

a

c

T

t

p

c

W

c

p

h

t

E

o

d

b

A

h

W

e

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Profile

ESCI Capa
Emergency S

professional f

organizations

services agen

nation’s leade

Utilizing twelv

nationwide, E

ambulance, a

ndustrial and

ESCI is recogn

services comm

with the Inter

Fire Chiefs Ass

the National V

serve from co

Since the beg

honesty, integ

active involve

changes and i

The mission o

this by provid

professionals 

communicatio

We provide a 

consolidation

planning; haz

has helped im

training progr

ESCI encoura

operational, l

develop and i

background, u

All of ESCI’s f

highly visible 

We understan

effectiveness

dy & Recommen

 of Prop

bilities 
ervices Consu

 fire, police, co

s throughout 

cies since 197

er in emergen

ve full‐time s

 ESCI provides

nd hospital d

d commercial 

nized as an ex

munity. This i

rnational Asso

sociation, the

 Volunteer Fire

oast to coast. 

ginning, ESCI 

grity, and ser

ement within 

 issues facing 

 of ESCI is to p

ing the highe

 committed t

ons, emergen

 wide array of

; health and s

zard mitigatio

mprove emerg

rams are imp

ges creative s

  egal, and pol

 mplement im

 understandin

  ield associate

 and responsi

nd your issues

. 

ndations Propos

posing F

ulting Interna

ommunicatio

 the United S

76, and is con

ncy services c

  taff and over

s consulting s

districts; non‐

 community. 

xpert in the fi

 is confirmed 

ociation of Fire

e National Fal

e Council, and

 

 has operated

rvice. ESCI’s p

 the emergen

 our clients. 

provide expert

est value of co

 to offering hig

ncy managem

f services, inc

 safety evalua

on planning; e

gency service

roving the wa

 solutions to c

itical realities

maginative an

ng, and confid

es have been 

ble national l

s, challenges,

sal 

Firm 

ational (ESCI)

ons, and emer

tates and Can

nsidered by m

 consulting. 

r 50 field cons

ervices to mu

profit organi

 

ield by the em

 by our ongoi

e Chiefs (IAFC

len Firefighte

 the hundred

d on the princ

 philosophy is 

ncy service dis

tise and guida

onsulting serv

ghly beneficia

ment, and EM

cluding organ

ations; maste

 executive sea

es in hundreds

ay organizati

 complex syste

s of the local 

nd long‐lastin

dence to tack

 active practit

 leadership po

, responsibilit

) is an interna

rgency medic

nada. ESCI ha

many to be the

sultants 

unicipalities; f

zations; and t

mergency 

ng relationsh

C), the Wester

rs Foundation

ds of clients w

ciples of 

 to maintain a

sciplines and 

ance that enha

vices and edu

al programs c

MS issues and 

nization audit

r, strategic, a

arches; assess

s of commun

ons and peop

em dilemmas

 environment

g solutions. I

kle future pro

tioners in the

ositions in fire

ties, and offe

ational firm p

cal services (E

as been meet

e 

fire, 

 the 

hip 

rn 

n, 

we 

 an 

 related field

ances commu

ucational pro

 covering curr

 needs. 

ts and evaluat

 and growth m

sment center

nities through

ple work.  

s. The firm re

t. ESCI avoids

  n addition, E

blems as they

eir respective 

e/rescue serv

er proven met

 M
gu
co

 Es

 He
O
Te

 Ex
co
an

 Tw
w
co

City o

roviding spec

EMS) consult

ting the need

s—staying ah

unity safety. W

ograms. ESCI 

rent and antic

tions; cooper

management 

rs; and custom

hout the coun

ecognizes the

s pre‐conceiv

ESCI equips its

y arise. 

 fields, with m

ices, EMS, an

thods to impr

ESCI at a

ission: Provid
uidance that e
ommunity saf

stablished in 

eadquartered
regon; with b
exas, Idaho, a

xtensive fire a
onsulting thro
nd Canada 

welve full‐tim
ith over 50 ex
onsultants 

of Waseca Fire D

cialized, high

ing services t

ds of emergen

head of the ra

We will accom

 utilizes a tea

cipated fire, p

rative effort a

 plans; deploy

mized consult

ntry. Our inno

e cultural, eco

ved biases in o

s clients with

 many involve

nd law enforc

rove your 

 a Glance 
de expertise a
 enhances 
fety 

 1976 

d in Wilsonvil
 branch offices
 and Virginia 

 and EMS 
oughout the U

me employees
xpert field 

 12

Department

‐quality 

 to 

ncy 

apid 

mplish 

m of 

 police, 

 and 

yment 

ting. ESCI 

ovative 

onomic, 

 order to 

 the 

d in 

cement. 

 and 

le, 
s in 
 

 US 

s, 



 

 

F

E
E

q

e

E

r

t

c

T

E
W

t

p

f

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

ESCI Expe
ESCI’s advant

qualified staff

emergency se

ESCI’s team h

recommendin

team membe

collaborativel

The ESCI Adv

• A clear 

• Over 40

engage

• The ab

• Knowle

• Experie

• A highl

expecta

Effective P
When engage

the project, te

project mana

focused, coor

 

dy & Recommen

erience 
tage begins w

f, and conclud

ervices into th

 has first‐hand

ng an array of

er is a speciali

ly to create th

vantage includ

 understandin

0 years of pub

ements. 

ility to delive

edge of conte

ence with a va

y skilled and 

ations. 

 Project Co
ed, all work p

eam member

gement meth

rdinated, and

ndations Propos

with our techn

des with a pro

he future. 

d experience i

f opportunitie

st in fire, resc

he best possi

des: 

ng and appre

blic safety co

r a high‐qual

emporary issu

ariety of juris

 knowledgeab

oordination
rogress is me

rs confer freq

hodology ens

 logical. All p

 

sal 

nical expertis

oduct that wi

  n the process

es that are ec

cue, law enfo

ble strategies

eciation of the

nsulting expe

ity product o

ues associate

dictions inclu

ble team of p

n & Manag
easured again

quently to disc

sures that ser

roject team m

e and capabi

ill enable you

s of analyzing

conomically, c

rcement, EM

s and options

e complexity 

erience; the s

n time, and w

d with the de

uding municip

professionals 

gement 
nst a work pla

cuss progress

rvices and act

 members are

lity, extends 

ur organizatio

g emergency 

 culturally, an

MS, or related 

s for your org

 of the local a

 successful com

 with organiza

elivery of eme

palities, coun

 with skill‐set

an, timetable

s as well as ne

tivities are eff

 available for

City o

 to our experi

on to meet th

 service provi

nd operationa

 fields. The te

anization. 

 and regional e

mpletion of h

tional suppo

ergency servi

nties, and stat

ts necessary t

, budget, and

ew or unantic

ficiently cond

r the duration

of Waseca Fire D

enced and hi

e challenges 

iders and 

ally feasible. E

eam will work

 environment

 hundreds of c

rt and endors

ices. 

te governmen

 to meet your 

d deliverables

cipated issue

ducted and ar

n of the proje

 13

Department

ighly 

 of 

 Each 

k 

. 

 consulting 

sement. 

nt. 

 

s. During 

s. Our 

re 

ct.  



 

 

F

E
I

i

 

 

E
T

d

 
 

 

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

ESCI Offic
n order to be

nformation fo

 

 

ESCI Orga
The following

descriptions o

 
 

 

 

dy & Recommen

es 
tter serve ou

  or each office

nizationa
g is an organiz

 of our various

ndations Propos

r clients, ESC

e, along with 

4795 M

Andrea—

Mike—Pho

l Chart 
zational chart

s positions an

 

sal 

CI maintains t

 a complete o

Corporat

Andrea Hob

Mike Roth, O

 Meadow Woo

—Phone: 800.7

ne: 703.506.9

t of Emergen

nd services. 

two regional o

 organization c

e Headqu

bi, General M

 Operations M

od Lane, Chan

757.3724 • Em

9400 • Email:

ncy Services C

 offices. The f

 chart. 

arters 

Manager 

 Manager 

ntilly, VA 220

mail: info@es

: mike.roth@

 Consulting Int

City o

 following is th

033 

sci.us 

@esci.us 

ternational, w

of Waseca Fire D

he contact 

 which include

 14

Department

es 



 

 

F

C
E

a

s

p

g

n

c

is

I
E

a

L
E

E
E

p

E

m

d

c

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Disclos

Conflict of
ESCI has neith

activity, or ot

solicitation, in

parameters re

government f

nor anyone as

contracts, or p

s identified in

nsurance 
ESCI is insure

appendix. 

Litigation 
ESCI has no p

Employme
ESCI is an equ

procedures. E

ESCI to attrac

management

discriminate i

color, sex, nat

 

dy & Recommen

sure & P

f Interest S
her directly n

herwise take

ncluding but n

equired by th

 from participa

ssociated wit

 property inte

n the provisio

 
d in excess of

 
past and/or pe

ent Practic
ual opportuni

 ESCI offers a w

ct and retain q

t, and service 

  n matters of 

tional origin, 

ndations Propos

Practice

 Statemen
or indirectly 

n any action w

 not limited to

is solicitation

ation in this s

h ESCI has an

erests in this s

on of services,

f $2,000,000.

ending litigat

ces  
ty employer.

 wide range of

 quality consu

 delivery. ESC

 compensatio

 ancestry, or 

 

sal 

s 

t 
 entered into 

 which in any 

o the prior dis

n. ESCI is not 

 solicitation or

ny potential c

 solicitation or

, ESCI will im

. A copy of th

ion or unreso

 The compan

f employee b

ultants who a

CI will not ref

on against an

 handicap. 

 any agreeme

 way restricts

scussion of te

 presently sus

r any other co

 conflict of int

r the resulting

mediately no

e ESCI liabilit

olved lawsuits

ny is guided b

benefits and o

re recognized

fuse to hire, d

y person othe

ent, participa

s or restraints

erms, conditio

spended or o

ontracting to 

erest becaus

g project. In t

otify the clien

ty insurance c

s. 

 by recognized

 ongoing train

d as experts i

discharge, pro

erwise qualif

City o

ted in any co

s the competi

ons, pricing o

therwise pro

 follow therea

e of or due to

 the event tha

nt in writing.  

 certificate is 

d industry sta

ing opportun

  n emergency

omote, demo

ied, because 

of Waseca Fire D

ollusion or col

itive nature o

 or other offer 

hibited by an

after. Neithe

o any other cl

at a conflict of

 

 included in a

ndards, polic

nities that has

y service orga

ote, or otherw

 of age, race, 

 15

Department

lusion 

of this 

 

ny 

r ESCI 

ients, 

f interest 

n 

cies, and 

s enabled 

anization, 

wise 

 creed, 



 

 

F

D
P

 

C

p

e

a

m

c

E









P











R









A









N

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Appen

Don Bivins
Project Man

 

Chief Bivins b

planning,  ma

effectiveness 

advised  polic

made  presen

collaboration

Educational

 Fire Servic

 Associate o

 Executive 

 Extensive t

Professiona

 Project Ma

 Associate 

 Fire Chief–

 Fire Chief–

 Fire Chief–

Relevant Ex

 Elected to 

 Selected b

 Governor a

 Selected to

Associated P

 Led creatio

 Led creatio

 Developed

 Integrated
Reduction 

Note: This is a br

dy & Recommen

dix A: P

s 
nager 

Summar
Don  has 

served  in

three of t

range fro

250,000 

years as t

brings his dive

aster  plannin

 and efficien

y‐makers  on

ntations  to  l

. 

l Backgroun

es Administr

 of Technical A

 Fire Officer G

 training in lea

l Experienc

anager/Senio

Consultant, E

–Vancouver F

–Clark Co. Fir

–King Co. Fire

xperience 

 the Board of

by fellow boar

 appointee to 

o serve as Ch

 Professiona

on of enablin

on of propose

d business pla

d emergency o
 teams to red

rief summary of 

ndations Propos

Project T

ry of Qualif
  over  40  yea

n  four  differe

 those agencie

om small com

  citizens  of  th

 their fire chief

erse skills to E

ng,  and  org

cy, with a  re

n  fire  service 

arger  worksh

nd 

ation Progra

 Arts (Fire Scie

Graduate–Nat

adership, per

e 

r Associate, E

 Emergency Se

Fire Departme

e Dist. #4, W

e Dist. #40, W

f Directors of 

rd members t

 the Washing

airman of the

al Accomplis

g legislation f

ed statutory l

an for the Van

 operations an
duce emergen

 Mr. Bivins’ CV. A

sal 

Team Qu

ications  
rs  of  experie

ent  fire  depa

es merged wi

mbination fire

he  Vancouve

f‐‐he retired 

 ESCI to provid

anizational  e

eputation  for 

  delivery  opt

hops  on  suc

m–Eastern O

ence)–Tacom

tional Fire Ac

sonnel mana

 Emergency S

ervices Consu

ent, WA  

WA  

WA  

 the Washing

 to serve on th

ton State Em

e Washington

shments 

 for formation

 language to e

ncouver Fire D

nd fire preven
ncy demand 

 A complete vers

ualificati

ence  in  the  fi

rtments  in W

th neighborin

e districts to l

er  (Washingto

 on Decembe

de leadership

evaluation.  H

 building con

tions,  facilita

ch  topics  as 

Oregon Unive

ma Communit

cademy 

gement, and

ervices Cons

ulting Interna

ton Fire Chie

he Executive 

mergency Man

n State Emer

n of Regional 

 establish stat

 Department, 

ntion resourc
 

sion can be mad

ions 

ire  service,  2

Washington 

ng jurisdictio

  arge career f

on)  Fire Dep

r 31, 2010 and

p coaching, in

He  has  a  tr

nstructive  lab

ted  small  gr

  the  strateg

rsity  

ty College   

d planning 

ulting Interna

ational (2011–

efs  

 Committee  

nagement Co

rgency Respo

 Fire Authorit

te‐funded reg

 the first such

ces to form fir

de available on r

City o

28  years  as  a

  State  and  th

ns. The agen

 fire departme

partment  for 

d began cons

nter‐agency c

rack  record 

bor‐managem

roups  on  dec

ic  planning 

ational (2016

–2015) 

 

ouncil 

onse Commiss

ties in Washi

gional hazard

h plan in the c

re station‐cen

  equest. 

of Waseca Fire D

a  chief  office

hrough  his  le

cies he has w

ents. After se

  16  years‐‐th

sulting for ES

 collaboration,

  of  focusing

ment  relation

cision‐making

  process  and

–current) 

sion 

ngton 

ous materials

 city 

ntric Commu

 16

Department

er. He  has 

eadership, 

worked for 

erving the 

he  last  11 

SCI. 

, strategic 

  on  cost 

ns. He has 

g  and  has 

d  regional 

s teams 

nity Risk 

 



 

 

F

J
A

S

S

r

v

P











E










A







 
N

 

 

Fire Service Stud

John A. Sto
Associate Co

Services. Afte

Services as th

retirement in 

variety of pub

Professiona

 Project Ma

 Technical A

 EMS Resea

 EMS Coord

 Senior Con

 Director, Y

 Training O

 Firefighter

 More than

Educational

 Central Wa

 Yakima Va

 Western O

 National F

 Seattle/Kin

 Multiple in

 Numerous

 More than

Associated P

 Project Ma

 Co‐author

 Authored t

 Project Co

 Author, Ph

 Earned fou
 
Note: This is a br

dy & Recommen

ouffer 
onsultant 

Sum
Mr. S

Coun

depa

Unive

param

posit

er holding tha

he EMS Coord

 2009. Since 1

blic safety con

l Experienc

anager/Assoc

 Advisor/Prog

arch Investiga

dinator (Capt

nsultant, Paci

Yakima Count

Officer/Param

r/EMT‐Param

 40 years dive

l Backgroun

ashington Un

alley Commun

Oregon Unive

ire Academy 

ng County Re

nstructor cert

s advanced‐le

 250 hours fir

 Professiona

anager and co

ed and publis

 two guides on

‐Director, Kin

hases I & II of 

urteen profes

rief summary of 

ndations Propos

mary of Qu
touffer bega

ty (WA) Fire 

rtment. In 19

ersity and obt

medic and the

ion of the Dir

at position fo

dinator, occas

1992, in addit

nsulting servi

e 

ciate Consulta

ram Develop

ator/Coordina

tain), Gresham

ific Northwes

ty Departmen

edic, Yakima

medic/Medica

erse experien

nd & Certific

niversity 

nity College 

rsity 

 Incident Com

esuscitation A

ifications (NF

evel EMS cert

re service edu

al Accomplis

onsultant on 

shed a numbe

n Community

ng LT Airway

 the Yakima C

ssional award

 Mr. Stouffer’s C

sal 

ualifications
n his career in

 District #10, 

80, he attend

tained a posit

e organizatio

rector of the Y

r nine years, 

sionally servi

tion to his oth

ces to clients

ant, Emergen

per, Vision 20/

ator, Oregon

m Fire & Eme

st Associates,

nt of Emerge

a Medic One 

l Services Off

nce in fire and

cations 

 

mmand for EM

 Academy Fell

FPA I & II, AC

ifications 

ucation, Wash

shments 

 a number of f

er of internat

y Risk Reduct

y Implementa

 County EMS M

s during his c

 CV. A complete v

s 
  n public safet

 where he est

ded the Param

tion with Yak

on’s first Train

 Yakima Coun

 he took a pos

ng as the act

her employm

s throughout 

ncy Services C

/20 & Institut

 Health & Sci

ergency Servi

, LLC 

ncy Medical 

 

ficer | Yakima

d emergency 

MS 

owship 

LS, PHTLS, W

hington State

 fire and EMS

ional prehosp

tion for Vision

tion Project f

 Master Plan 

 career (availa

 version can be m

ty in 1976 as a

tablished the 

medic Progra

kima (WA) Me

ning Officer. I

nty (WA) Dep

sition with Gr

ing Chief of t

ment, Mr. Stou

 the U.S. and 

 Consulting Int

tion of Fire En

ience Univers

ices 

 Services 

a County Fire 

 medical serv

 WSFST Instru

e Fire Service

 projects arou

pital studies (

n 20/20 (avail

for Multnoma

 

ble on reques

 made available o

City o

 a firefighter/E

 first EMS pro

am at Central

edic One bec

 In 1988, he w

partment of E

resham (OR) 

 the Training D

uffer has bee

 Canada.  

ternational 

ngineers 

sity 

 District #10 

vices 

uctor II, EZ‐IO

e Training 

und the U.S. 

 (available on 

lable on requ

ah County (O

st) 

 on request 

of Waseca Fire D

EMT with Yak

ogram in the 

 Washington

oming a field

was offered th

mergency M

 Fire & Emerg

 Division, until

en providing a

 

O Instructor) 

 and Canada 

 request) 

est) 

OR) 

 17

Department

kima 

 

n 

d 

he 

edical 

gency 

l his 

 a wide 

 

 

 



 

 

F

S
A

C

e

p

a

F

b

E



















P









R













A










 
N

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Stuart McC
Associate Co

Chief McCutc

experience in 

professionalis

accomplishm

Florida State 

both organiza

Educational B

 University 
 University 
 University 
 Executive 
 University 
 Polk Comm
 Polk State
 Commissio
 Pro Board 

Professional 

 Consultant
 Fire Chief a
 Fire Chief, 
 Fire Chief, 

Relevant Exp

 Chair, Exec
 Membersh
 Vice Presid
 Chair, Polk
 Designate
 Commissio

Associated P

 Served on 
 Key memb
 Developed
 Published 
 Developm
 
Note: This is a br

dy & Recommen

Cutcheon 
onsultant 

Stuart M

central 

Rescue

in the C

Fire Ch

Manage

heon brings a

 both combin

sm and a com

ents, Chief M

 Fire College t

ations. 

 Background 

 of West Flor
 of Central Flo
 of Central Flo
 Fire Officer P
 of Central Flo
munity Colleg
 College, Ass
on on Profess
 Fire Officer IV

 Experience 

t, Emergency
 and Emergen
 City of Aubu
 City of Dave

perience 

cutive Fire Of
hip Committe
dent, Polk Co
k County GIS 
d Emergency
on on Profess

rofessional A

 the team for
ber of ESCI te
d material for
 author, sever
ent of emerg

rief summary of 

ndations Propos

 McCutcheon 

 Florida. His s

 at Walt Disn

 City of Daven

ief in Auburn

er for the Hai

 a combinatio

nation and ca

mmitment to e

McCutcheon h

 through the d

 

ida, Masters o
orida, Master
orida, Gradua
Program, Emm
orida, Bachel
ge, Associate
ociate of Scie
sional Creden
  V 

 

y Services Co
ncy Manager,
rndale, FL 
nport, FL 

fficers’ Sectio
ee, Institution
ounty Fire Chi
 Users’ Group
y Manager in 
sional Creden

 Accomplishm

r several ESCI
eam in produc
r use in Comm
ral articles pu
gency manage

 Mr. McCutcheo

sal 

 has 8 years o

 service began

ey World wh

port Fire Dep

dale, FL. Mos

ines City Fire 

on of educatio

reer departm

 excellence. In

 has substantia

 development

 of Graphic In
r of Public Ad
ate Certificat
mitsburg, MD
lor of Science
 of Arts, Wint
ence in Fire S
ntialing, Chief

nsulting Inter
 City of Haine

on, Florida Fir
n of Fire Engin
efs’ Associat
p 
 Haines City 
ntialing Peer R

ments 

 projects incl
cing ISO benc
munity Risk R
ublished in Flo
ement respon

on’s CV. A comp

 of experience

n at Clermont

ere he served

partment, FL 

st recently he

 Department

on, experienc

ments, he pos

n addition to 

ally contribut

t of GIS analy

formation & 
dministration
e in Emergen
D 2013 
e Psychology,
ter Haven, FL
cience, Winte
f Fire Officer 

rnational 
es City Fire D

re Chiefs Asso
neers, USA B
ion 

 
 Reviewer 

uding the Sa
chmark studi
eduction cou
orida Fire Chi
nse plans, ful

lete version can

 as a fire chie

t Fire Departm

d as a Lieuten

 from 2009 to

e served as th

t, FL. 

ce, and techn

sesses a dem

 fire administ

ted to the Ins

ytic tools and 

 Science Adm
, Orlando, FL
ncy Managem

, Orlando, FL
L 
er Haven, FL 
 and Fire Mar

Department, F

ociation   
ranch 

rasota Count
es. 
urses for Nati
iefs Associati
ll‐scale and ta

 be made availa

City o

ef in municipa

ment, then R

nant. In 2009,

o 2013, at whi

he Fire Chief a

ical expertise

monstrated re

tration and m

stitution of Fir

 maps to supp

ministration (i
L 
ment and Hom

L 

 
rshal Designa

 FL 

ty, FL master

onal Fire Aca
on magazine
able‐top exer

able on request. 

of Waseca Fire D

al fire departm

eedy Creek F

, he became 

ich time he b

 and Emergen

e to ESCI. Wit

ecord of 

management 

re Engineers 

port the miss

n progress) 

meland Secur

ation 

r plan. 

ademy 
e 
rcises 

 

 18

Department

ments in 

 Fire 

 Fire Chief 

ecame 

ncy 

th 

 and 

sions of 

rity 

 



 

 

F

F

t

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Appen
Following are

throughout N

Project Cate

Strategic Pl

Fire Departm

Customer‐C

Strategic Pla

Strategic Pla

Standards o

Standards of

Standards of

Standards of

Standards of

Cooperative

Evaluation &

RFA Feasibil

Cooperative

Collaborativ

EMS Analys

Emergency S

EMS Depart

Emergency M

EMS Master

Agency Eva

Fire Departm

Fire Departm

Agency Eval

Station Loca

Station Loca

Emergency S

 

Miscellaneo

Public Safety

Staffing & D

Operational/

 

 

dy & Recommen

dix B: E
e examples of

North America

egory & Title

ans & Fire/EM

ment Master 

entered Strat

an Update 

an Update 

 of Cover & Co

f Cover/Strat

f Cover/Fire S

f Cover/Strat

f Cover 

e Services & C

& Cooperative

ity Study 

 Services Fea

e Efforts Fea

sis & Ambula

 Services Ope

ment Evaluat

 Medical Serv

 Plan & Coop

luations 

ment Evaluati

ment Options

uation 

ation Studie

ation Analysis

 Services Faci

ous Studies 

y Building Fu

eployment A

/Organization

ndations Propos

ESCI Exp
f ESCI’s exper

a. If requeste

e 

MS Master P

 Plan 

tegic Plan 

ombined Mas

egic Plan 

 Station Asses

egic Plan 

 Consolidatio

e Efforts Stud

asibility Study

sibility Study

nce Service 

rations Analy

tion 

ices Evaluatio

perative Servi

ion 

s Analysis 

s 

s 

lity Location 

nding Feasib

Analysis 

n Efficiency A

 

sal 

perience
rience in prov

d, ESCI can p

O

Plans 

M

M

C

L

ster/Strategi

S

ssment  C

S

S

ons 

dy  R

S

y  L

y  L

 

ysis  S

R

on  C

ces  F

S

H

W

A

 Study  B

 

ility  C

E

 Analysis  E

 

e 
viding consult

provide more 

Organization 

Minneapolis F

Mid‐Columbia

Cloquet Area F

ake & McHen

ic Plans 

anta Rosa Fir

Carrollton Fire

anta Rosa Fir

cottsdale Fire

Rifle Fire Prote

outh Beach F

ittleton Fire D

akeside Fire 

trathcona Co

River Falls EM

City of Danvill

lorence Coun

kamania Cou

Hemet Fire De

Wausau Fire D

American Fork

Barnstable Fir

City of Homer

ast Pierce Fir

dmond Fire D

ting services t

 detailed info

 

Fire Departme

a Fire & Rescu

 Fire District 

nry Counties 

re Departmen

e Rescue 

re Departmen

e Departmen

ection Distric

 Fire & Rescue

 District 

 District, et al 

ounty Emerge

S 

e 

nty 

unty Fire Dist

epartment 

Department 

k Fire Depart

re Departmen

r 

re & Rescue 

 Department 

City o

 to various org

ormation on a

ent 

ue 

 

 

nt 

nt 

nt 

ct 

e 

 

ency Services

trict #4 

ment 

nt 

 

of Waseca Fire D

ganizations 

 any the projec

Location 

MN 

OR 

MN 

IL 

CA 

TX 

CA 

AZ 

CO 

WA 

CO 

AZ 

s  Canada 

WI 

VA 

SC 

WA 

CA 

WI 

UT 

MA 

 

AK 

WA 

OK 

 

 19

Department

cts listed. 

  Year 

2012 

2013 

2013 

2013 

2016 

2017 

2016 

2015 

2015 

2015 

2015 

2014 

2017 

2017 

2012 

2013 

2015 

2015 

2013 

2017 

2013 

 

2015 

2014 

2013 

 



 

 

F

If

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Appen
f requested, E

 

Project: 

Project Ma

Population

Completed

Project De
The City of

plan of the 

each city co

administrat

of all functi

short and m

departmen

service deli

 

Project: 

Project Ma

Population

Completed

Project Des
This project

departmen

within the p

forward in t

training and

Key Recom

 

 

 

dy & Recommen

dix C: R
 ESCI can prov

Fir

anager:  Ke

n:  328

d:  Au

scription:   
f Minneapolis

 organization

ouncil memb

tion. Phase II

ions and oper

 mid‐term reco

nt with a com

very models.

Co

anager:  Ke

n:  10,

d:  Jun

scription:   
t served as a 

ts serving Ste

 previous stud

 the implemen

d a formalize

mmendation(

ndations Propos

Referenc
vide addition

Mi

re Departmen

ent Greene 

8,578 

ugust 2012 

 Fire Departm

n. Phase I incl

er, key fire de

 served as the

rations includ

ommendatio

munity risk a

. 

Steve

ooperative Eff

ent Greene 

,000 

ne 2013 

 follow‐up to 

evens County

dy. The intent

ntation of fun

d mutual aid 

(s): No recom

 

sal 

ces 
al examples a

nneapolis F

nt Master Pla

ment contract

uded an exte

epartment le

e baseline ev

ding service d

ns for improv

nalysis, proje

ens County 

forts Implem

 a previous co

y. This project

t was to provi

nctional strat

 box alarm sy

mmendations.

 and client ref

 Fire Departm

n 

ted with ESC

ensive round o

adership and

aluation of th

delivery. Thes

ved efficiency

ection of futu

 Fire Depart

entation  Co

Ti

P

Em

onsolidation f

t focused on 

ide departme

egies includin

ystem. 

. Strategic pla

ferences. 

ment (MN) 

Contact: 

Title: 

Phone: 

Email: 

CI to provide a

 of interviews 

d managemen

he fire depart

se two phases

y and cost red

ure service de

tments (MN

ontact:  Do

itle:  Em

hone:  320

mail:  do

 feasibility stu

 implementat

ent officials w

ng joint stand

anning assist

City o

 

Don Samue

Councilor W

612.673.22

 

 a 3‐phase eva

 with key sta

nt personnel,

tment and inc

s provided th

ductions. Pha

mand and alt

N) 

ona Greiner 

mergency Ma

0.585.5458 

nagreiner@c

udy conducted

tion of the st

with the tools 

dard operatin

tance only. 

of Waseca Fire D

els 

 Ward 5 

05 

aluation and m

keholders inc

 and city 

cluded an ana

e departmen

ase III provide

ternative futu

nagement Di

co.stevens.m

d for the fire 

rategies iden

 necessary to

ng procedure

 20

Department

 master 

cluding 

alysis 

nt with 

ed the 

ure 

irector 

mn.us 

 

tified 

o move 

s, joint 



 

 

F

 

 

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

 

Project: 

Project Man

Population:

Completed:

Project Desc
Skamania Co

expressed by

of Commissi

major eleme

district. The 

district’s ope

programs th

The district e

 

Project: 

Project Man

Population:

Completed:

Project Desc
This report b

Department

service perfo

recommend

meet the com

 

Project: 

Project Man

Population:

Completed:

Project Desc
The SRFD St

Commission

assist the ag

response situ

performance

other factors

dy & Recommen

Age

nager:  Don

  2,8

  Apr

cription:   
ounty Fire Dis

y some forme

ioners wante

ents of the dis

 study identif

erations. One

e work requir

 embarked on

Fire

nager:  Do

  82,

  Aug

cription:   
 by Emergency

t for a Fire Se

ormance and 

ed alternativ

mmunity’s fu

Sta

nager:  She

  172,

  201

cription:   
tandards of C

n on Fire Accr

ency in ensur

uations in add

e in a more ho

s that are con

ndations Propos

Skamani

ency Evaluati

n Bivins 

00 

ril 2015 

strict #4 cont

er members r

d an objectiv

strict, the ser

fied several m

e of the major

red to implem

n such an end

He

e Departmen

n Bivins 

000 

gust 2015 

y Services Co

rvice Options

 the potentia

e service deli

uture needs, a

Santa

ndards of Cov

eldon Gilbert 

,000 

16 

Cover closely f

editation Inte

ring a safe an

dition to hom

olistic manne

ntributing to c

sal 

a County Fi

ion 

tracted with E

 regarding the

e third party 

vice delivery 

minor improve

r recommend

ment the reco

eavor shortly

met Fire De

t Options An

onsulting Inte

s Analysis. Th

l future comm

very options 

 and to conduc

a Rosa Fire 

ver/Strategic

 

 follows the “S

ernational (C

nd effective re

meland securi

er reviewing i

 current organ

ire District #

 ESCI to cond

e training pro

 evaluation. E

 provided to t

ements that c

dations made

ommendation

y after conclu

epartment (

nalysis 

rnational. (ES

he analysis rev

munity condit

 to address ga

ct business as

 Departmen

c Plan 

Standards of 

FAI). The pur

esponse force

ty issues. ESC

  n detail syste

nizational eff

 #4 (Washin

Contact: 

Title: 

Phone: 

Email: 

uct an agenc

gram and str

 ESCI conduct

 the commun

 could be mad

e was to estab

ns contained 

sion of the st

(California) 

Contact: 

Title: 

Phone: 

Email: 

SCI) answers 

viewed the cu

tions, service

aps, to positi

s efficiently a

nt (California

Contact: 

Title: 

Phone: 

Email: 

f Response Co

rpose for com

e for fire supp

CI intends to 

em elements,

fectiveness an

City o

gton) 

Chris Fuller 

Fire Chief 

360.518.081

cfuller@ska

y evaluation 

ructure of the

ed the analys

ity and the pe

de, but found

blish a strateg

 within the ag

tudy. 

 

Gary Thorn

Interim Cit

951.765.24

 

 the request o

urrent condit

e demand, an

on the Heme

 and effectivel

a) 

  Tony Goss

Fire Chief 

707.543.35

SRFD@src

overage,” as p

mpleting such

pression, EMS

 conduct its r

, organization

nd response p

of Waseca Fire D

 

14 

amaniafd4.or

 based on con

e district. The

sis, addressin

erformance o

 no “fatal flaw

gic plan which

gency evalua

nhill 

ty Manager 

400 

 of the Hemet

tions and curr

nd risks. ESCI 

et Fire Depart

ly as possible

ner 

 

30 or  707.543

city.org 

 published by 

 a document 

S, and specia

  eview of syst

nal practices,

 performance

 21

Department

rg 

ncerns 

e Board 

ng all 

 of the 

w” in the 

h 

tion. 

t Fire 

rent 

 

tment to 

. 

3.3520 

 the 

 is to 

alty 

tem 

 and 

. 



 

 

F

 

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Project: 

Project 
Manager: 
Population
Completed
Project Desc
The Board o

evaluation o

Paul and We

staffing, per

Board with s

while saving

 

 

dy & Recommen

Best

Serv

Phil 

n: 40,0

d: May 

cription:   
f Directors of

f the service 

est St. Paul fir

sonnel, traini

 short and mid

 both cities fu

ndations Propos

So

 Practices Fir

ices 

 Kouwe 

00 

 2012 

f South Metro

 provided by t

re departmen

ing, preventio

d‐term recom

uture costs. 

 

sal 

uth Metro F

re & Emergen

o Fire Depart

 this Joint Pow

nts. ESCI eval

on, EMS, and

mmendations 

 Fire Departm

ncy 
C

T

P
E

ment engage

wers Authorit

uated the op

d overall servi

 to improve o

ment (MN) 

Contact: J

Title: F

Phone: 6
Email:  

ed ESCI to co

ty departmen

perations of S

ce delivery. T

 overall perfor

City o

 

John Ehret 

Fire Chief 

651.552.417
 

onduct a top‐t

nt that combi

SMFD includin

 The end prod

mance and in

of Waseca Fire D

71 

to‐bottom 

ined the Sout

ng managem

uct provided

ncrease efficie

 22

Department

th St. 

ent, 

 the 

encies 



 

 

F

T

 

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Appen
The following

 

 

dy & Recommen

dix D: E
g represents e

Incident De

Study Area

ndations Propos

Example
 examples of G

 

nsity Examp

a Example 

sal 

s of GIS
 GIS maps and

ple 

S Maps &
d other image

 
S

& Image
es created by 

Trav

Special Incide

City o

es 
 ESCI for prev

 

vel Time Exa

ent Capabilit

of Waseca Fire D

vious project

mple 

ties Example

 23

Department

s. 

e 



 

 

F

E

E

E

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

 

 

Fire Service Stud

T

Medic U

Service

0:03:00 0:06:00

Medic 41

Medic 42

Medic 43

Engine 41

Engine 42

Engine 43

1,007

419

272

100

50

0

250

500

750

1,000

1,250

1,500

1,750

2,000

2,250

2,500

2014

Scene Re

500

600

700

800

900

1,000

1,100

1,200

1,300

1,400

1,500

1,600

1,700

1,800

1,900

2,000

Station 41

dy & Recommen

Travel‐Time 

 Unit Incident

e‐Demand b

0:09:00 0:12:00

All Travel Times

sponses Interfacility Trans

1

2014

ndations Propos

 Chart Examp

t Types Chart

y Fire Statio

0 0:15:00 0:18:0

Urban Suburban Rura

1,477

626

20

123

44

2015

ports Intercepts Stand

Station 42

2015 2016

sal 

ple 

t Example 

n & Year 

00 0:21:00 0:24

al

1,503

552

4

139

23

2016

dbys Mutual Aid

Station 43

4:00
50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

CW

D
o
lla
rs

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

550

600

24 1

Cost Per

Call Types 

Budge

$
2
2
4
.9
3

$
2
4
1
.4
7

WFD KVFR P

2 3 4 5 6 7

City o

r‐Capita Char

 by Hour‐of‐D

et Analysis E

$
1
6
5
.9
9 $
2
2
4
.0
1

PFD ANFD1 A

8 9 10 11 Noon 13

EMS Only Fires & O

of Waseca Fire D

rt Example 

Day Example

 Example 

$
2
0
8
.6
0

$
2
3
0
.2
9

BFD PAFD N

3 14 15 16 17 18 1

Others

 24

Department

 

e 

$
3
4
9
.7
9

$
2
2
1
.6
8

KFR CFR2

19 20 21 22 23



 

 

F

 

 

 

Fire Service Stud

Appen

 

dy & Recommen

dix E: C

ndations Propos

Certificat

sal 

te of Inssurance

City oof Waseca Fire D

 25

Department



 
 

 
Title:  Update to Community Room Use Guidelines 

Meeting Date:  March 6, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number:  7B 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents:  

• Updated Facility Use 
Guidelines 

• Resolution 18-09 

Originating 
Department:  

Administration  Presented By:  City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Motion to adopt Resolution 18-09, amending the Facility Use Guidelines for the 
Public Safety Building Community Room. 

 
BACKGROUND:  The City of Waseca adopted the Facility Use Guidelines for the Public Safety Building in 
2014. Staff has reviewed the use guidelines based on its experience over the past several years on how the 
facility is used. The attached proposed changes provide additional clarity on the allowable uses, and information 
on what features are available when. The primary goal of the changes is to make it easier for local businesses 
and organizations to make use of the facility.  
 
Key Changes to the Guidelines include: 

- Identifying hours of operations from 8AM – 4:30PM 
- Listing amenities available 
- Changes to three of the four user classifications to the following: 

o B: No cost to participate events hosted by local organizations/businesses 
o C: Cost to participate events hosted by local organizations/businesses 
o D: Non-Waseca organizations/businesses 

- Changes to the fee structure to eliminate the cost for type B activities at the facility 
- Removed the ability for residents to reserve the facility for private, personal events (i.e. birthday parties, 

family/friend potlucks, showers) 
 
The facility is not available for use, except for City sponsored or associated events, before 8AM or after 
4:30PM, as this would require the City to provide staffing to ensure the security of the facility. If the Council 
would like to make the facility available at these times it is recommended that a charge of $50/hr be charged in 
order to cover staff expenses, and be contingent on staff being available.  
 
BUDGET IMPACT: $0 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Motion to adopt Resolution 18-09, amending the Facility Use Guidelines for the 
Public Safety Building Community Room.  
 
 

Request for City Council Action 



        
   Facility Use Guidelines 

 
 
Hold Harmless Agreement 
 
I understand that my use of the Waseca Community Conference and Training Room is voluntary and that I 
am using it for my benefit only. I agree that my use of any City facility is undertaken at my own risk and the 
City of Waseca will not be liable for any claims, injuries, damages of whatever nature incurred by me or 
members of my organization, or guests of my event due to negligence of a member of my organization, guests 
of my event, or negligence of third parties. On behalf of myself and the organization I represent, I expressly 
forever release and discharge the City of Waseca, its agents, or employees, from any such claims, injuries, or 
damages of whatever nature arising out of or connected with my use of any City Facility.  I also agree to 
reimburse the City of Waseca for any damage, breakage, maintenance, theft of equipment beyond the 
damage deposit figure if so warranted. 
 
Application Procedure 
 

A. Applications are available by calling 507-835-2120 or online at www.ci.waseca.mn.us 
 

B. Read through the entire application packet to make sure the room you choose will fit your needs. 
 

C. Contact Waseca Police Department, at 507-835-2120 to inquire if the facility is available on your 
desired date and time. 

 
D. Submit the application along with a picture ID and the damage deposit or damage deposit 

authorization form to Public Safety Center.  A copy of the ID is placed in the applicant’s file. 
 

E. Application, ID, and damage deposit must be submitted at least 10 working days in advance of the 
reservation date to be guaranteed consideration of usage. Applications submitted less than 10 days 
prior to the event date will be considered, but there will be no guarantee of usage. 

 
F. Applicants must be 18 years old or older. 

 
Application/Event Confirmation Procedure 
 

A. Applicants will be notified within 3 working days after the application/request is properly submitted 
to inform the applicant that we have received their request and the availability of their event date 
and time.  

 
B. All rental fees and damage deposits are due when the reservation is made.  

 
Future Reservation Procedure (Active Applicants)  
 

A. To assure the availability, the City of Waseca reserves the right to limit the number of reservations 
for any given applicant. 

 
B. Active applicants may request a reservation in person, by mail, e-mail or by telephone no less than 

ten (10) days in advance of the desired reservation date.  Active applications are those that have an 
application on file, a 100% damage deposit submitted or damage deposit authorization form on file, 
and do not have outstanding fees. 
 



C. The Public Safety Director shall have the authority, subject to appeal of the City Manager, to prohibit or 
limit use of the Community Room by a particular user based upon knowledge that the user has caused 
damage to other public facilities or when disruption, damage, theft or other unfavorable history is recorded 
from previous use of the Community Room. 

 
D. See “Application/Event Confirmation Procedure” A, B, and C. 

 
Notes 
 

A. The City of Waseca accepts cash, checks, VISA, Discover or MasterCard for damage deposits and 
rentals. The name of the individual or organization making the application must appear on the front 
of the check or credit card.  All checks are cashed, including checks for the damage deposit. Checks 
are payable to “City of Waseca.”  Reimbursements of damage deposits will be processed with other 
City obligations twice a month in conjunction with City Council approvals.    

 
B. The maximum capacity: 

a. Community Conference and Training room (303 S. State Street) is: 
i. 36 - classroom style seating 

ii. 45 -  theatre-style seating 
 

 
C. Access to the building will begin at 8 a.m. Please schedule accordingly. You are also expected to exit 

the building by the time indicated on your application, no later than 4:30 p.m. Failure to do so will 
result in additional fees assessed. 
 

D. Outdoor Activities are prohibited.  
 

E. The City will cancel all activities when City Facilities close due to inclement weather. It is your 
responsibility to call during inclement weather to inquire if we are open. The City of Waseca will not 
call you if we are closed. 
 

F. The City will not deny access to the Community Room on the basis of race, religion, sex, creed, age, sexual 
orientation or national origin. Allowing any group to use the Community Room does not imply 
endorsement of a group's views by the City. 
 

G. The Waseca Community Conference and Training Room are ADA compliant.   
 

Rules & Regulations 
 

A. All applications shall be revocable and shall not be considered a lease. 
 

B. The City reserves the right to cancel an application for any reason.  
 

C. All City and state ordinances and laws must be observed;  
 

D. Usage of liquor, illegal chemicals and tobacco products on the premises is forbidden. 
 

E. Disorderly conduct of any kind is prohibited. 
 

F. Applicants are responsible for the actions of their guests. 
 

G. Damage deposits cannot be used towards payment of the rental fees due. 
 



H. Damage deposits on file will be refunded only if the facility is left in the condition it was found with 
each use and there are no outstanding charges. 
 

I. All rental fees and damage deposits are due when the reservation is made.  
 

J. Any outstanding charges incurred during the activity will be billed directly to the applicant and must 
be paid before damage deposit is returned or additional reservations may be used or approved. 
 

K. There will be no storage at the facility. The City is not responsible for any items left at the facility. 
 

L. The City will do what is reasonable and fair when a group cancels at the last minute. We cannot 
guarantee a refund. The applicant must speak with a staff person prior to the reservation time to be 
guaranteed any type of refund. 
 

M. An applicant is considered a “no show” if they have not shown up at their scheduled time. The 
reservation is held ½ hour past the application’s scheduled time and then that reservation becomes 
void. There will be no rental refund, and possible loss of future reservations requests. 
 

N. All applicants must check in at the Police Department as they enter the building. 
 

O. Reservations can be made Monday–Friday (except City holidays) from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.  All users 
shall vacate the building by 4:30 pm. 
 

P. Activities must confine themselves to the room(s) assigned to their use. Children brought by 
participants must also confine themselves to the room(s) assigned to the parent’s activity. 
 

Q. All rooms must be under competent adult supervision. There shall be one adult for every 10 youth in 
any room. Youth are defined as those under the age of 18 years of age. 
 

R. Any group desiring to use the kitchen and/or have food at their activity must abide by the “Food Use 
Guidelines”.  
 

S. User shall not make any alterations without written consent of the City.  Alterations include any 
items that shall be hung, glued, taped or in any other way affixed to the walls, ceiling, floor, 
windows or light fixtures of the Community Room. 
 

T. Users are responsible for setting up and taking down their event. 
 

U. The use of any city equipment or personal equipment to be brought in must be noted on the 
application and approved. 
 

V. City staff may request a picture ID from participants at any time to confirm residency requirements. 
If an adult does not present a proper identification when asked, they will be considered a non-
resident. 
 

W. Report any damage you find or damage you have caused immediately to the office. If you have spilled 
something that additional tools (broom, vacuum, wet mop, carpet cleaner) is needed to clean up 
properly, inform the Police Department. 
 

X. The User may not charge an admission fee, sell tickets or solicit donations at the Community Room without 
the express written permission of the City. 
 

Y. Any accidents or damage to the Community Room must be reported to the Police Department Staff 
immediately following the event. 



 
Z. The User shall permit the City's officials, employees or agents to have access and to enter the 

Community Room at any time during the Event. 
 

AA. It is not the responsibility of the facility staff to put rooms back into their original order or to clean up 
the rooms after each user. It is the responsibility of the user.  Maintenance staff will do general 
cleaning such as vacuuming, mopping, sanitizing, dusting, etc. Before leaving the facility, it is the 
responsibility of the user to: 
 
• Return the room to the order in which it was found. If you moved it, move it back. If you brought 

it in, take it back out with you. If you unlocked it, lock it. 
 

• Return all equipment properly. If you got it out, put it back. If it is not working properly, tell the 
office. 
 

• Clean up. If you messed it up, you clean it up. Debris from tables, counters, carts, chairs and floor. 
Spills on tables, counters, carts, chairs and floor. Coffee pots cleaned out and wiped out. Coffee 
mugs, plates, or utensils prepared for washing. 
 

• Deposit excessive garbage in the dumpster outside by making arrangements with the Police 
Department Staff. Garbage is excessive when the container is at least half full or if something is 
placed in the garbage with an odor. 
 

• Garbage that cannot fit into the dumpsters with the lid-closed shut must be taken with the 
applicant. 

 
Food Use Guidelines 
 

A. Potlucks are permissible as long as the event is not open to the public. 
 

B. Concessions and temporary food stands are not permissible. 
 

C. Commercially prepared refreshments are permissible. 
 

D. Events open to the public must use a licensed caterer. 
 

E. The caterer must provide a copy of a Caterer’s permit from the State of Minnesota. 
 

F. Food can be prepared/cooked in the kitchen, with additional guidelines, but the user must provide 
everything they need to prepare/cook and serve the food for their event. This includes cooking items, 
serving items, tablecloths, plates, silverware and glassware. 
 

G. Use of just the refrigerator, appliances, etc.  is not permissible without renting the entire kitchen. 
 

H. Applicants must provide adequate help for preparation, serving and cleanup. 
 

I. Applicants must allow sufficient amount of time for cleanup; dishes, floors, tabletops, countertops, 
etc. 
 

J. The applicant must dispose of all garbage in the dumpsters outside. Garbage that cannot fit into the 
dumpsters with the lid-closed shut must be taken with the applicant. 
 

Hours of Operation 



 
 

A. The Waseca Community Conference and Training Room, hours are Monday-Friday from 8:00 a.m.–
4:00 4:30 p.m.  
 

B. Reservations will not be accepted on City holidays. 
 

Rental Amenities 
 
 Conference room 

• Retractable presentation screen and ceiling mounted projector (bring your own laptop with HDMI or A/V 
jacks) 

• Laser pointer/slide advancer remote control, connectable to a laptop by USB 
• 1- Rolling dry erase board 
• 2- Standalone presentation easels with paper 
• 45- Chairs 
• 18- Rolling rectangular tables 

 
Kitchen 

• Residential sized refrigerator/freezer 
• Coffee maker (renter supplies coffee) 
• Oven, Stove and microwave 
• Sink and dishwashing tools 
• Counter space and serving window 

  
User Classifications 

A. City of Waseca Sponsored 
• Meetings, trainings, city-sponsored events/functions 

 
B. Community Use – No cost to participate 

a. Hosted by Waseca Organizations/Businesses, Waseca non-profits, Waseca community groups 
and membership social gatherings 

• Meetings and training open or closed to the public where there are no charges to the 
participant 

• Community Service Organizations which might not be based in Waseca, but reaching out to 
service Waseca residents and there are no charges to participants attend the activity. 

 
C. Community Use – Charge to participate 

• Hosted by Waseca Organizations/Businesses, Waseca non-profits, Waseca community groups 
and membership social gatherings 

• Meetings, training and events open or closed to the public where there is a charge to the 
participant 

• Community Service Organizations which might not be based in Waseca, but reaching out to 
service Waseca residents and there are no charges to participants attend the activity. 
 

D. Other 
• Non-Waseca organizations that do not meet above criteria 
• Using the facility to promote or make a profit for themselves or others 
• Events that do not meet the above criteria 

 
 



 
Fee Schedule   
 
Hours of Operation:  Monday thru Friday 8 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. *  
 A B C D 
Community Conference and Training Room     
Damage Deposit $0 $50 $50 $50 
Flat Fee (up to 3 hours) $0 $5 $0 $25 $50 
Each additional hour  $0 $5 $0 $10 $20 
Use of Kitchen $0 $25 $0 $25 $25 
 
*City facilities will not be open during City holidays 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Waseca Public Safety Center   
Facility Use Application 

 
PLEASE PRINT ALL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Organization: 
 
 

Name of Applicant: 
 

Email Address: 
 
 
 

Mobile Phone: 
 
 
 

Home/Work Phone:   

Home Address: 
 
 
 

City: State: ZIP: 

Second Contact: 
 
 
 

Email Address: Mobile Phone: Home/Work Phone: 

 
 
Date of Event 
 
 
 

Name of Event Is use of the kitchen requested? 

Rental Hours* 
 
 
*Rental hours must include time needed for set up and cleanup. 

Event Hours Estimated attendance: 

Describe event and activities, including any entertainment: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 I have read the Facility Use Guidelines and I understand the Hold Harmless Agreement.  I agree and will require 
participants to abide by the Facility Use Guidelines.  
Signature of Applicant 
 
 
 
 

Date 
 

For Office Use Only 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 

 

User Classification 
 
 
 

Deposit Amount Date Collected 

Receipt # 
 
 
 

Refund Amount Date of Refund 

 
Equipment (indicate quantity): PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED SIGNED ORIGINAL WITH FEES TO: 

   City of Waseca – Public Safety Center/Community Room 
 Attention:   Police Department  

303 S. State Street, Waseca, MN 56093 



 

City of Waseca- Facility Cleaning  
& Damage Deposit Credit Card  

Authorization Form 
 

 
FACILITY CLEANING & DAMAGE DEPOSIT CREDIT CARD AUTHORIZATION FORM 
 
Event Date:___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Name on Rental Agreement:___________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
I,____________________________________________________, hereby authorize the City of Waseca to bill my credit card for 
all of the following event charges: 
 
My card will be authorized in the amount of $50.00 which represents the standard cleaning and damage 
deposit for my event. This authorization will be done during the week prior to my event. The authorization 
will automatically be released approximately one week after my event. This amount will not actually be 
charged unless one or more of the following conditions occurs.  The City of Waseca will notify me of any 
charges prior to billing my card. 
 

• Damages to facilities and equipment 
• Lost or broken rental items 
• Extra time exceeding the original rental time 
• Additional clean up in kitchen and adjacent outdoor areas  
• Additional clean up in event room and adjacent outdoor areas including parking lot 
• Unpaid rental fees 
• Any additional costs for damages or expenses not agreed upon on rental agreement will be 

charged to the card on file. 
 
 
 

DAMAGE DEPOSIT: 
 
A valid credit card number is required to hold your reservation.  The credit card will not be charged 
unless damages are incurred to the property as listed in the Policies and Procedures. 
 
Credit Card: ____ VISA   _____ MasterCard _____ Discover                          -                    -                   -  
_________                               
 
CVV ____________________    Exp. Date: __________________                              
 
Customer Signature:                                                                                               Date:  __________________                                
 
Your signature will constitute a binding agreement for payment of the specified charges incurred for damages to the property and/or 
grounds directly caused from your rental, including any companies contracted by you for catering, entertainment, or other. Our finance 
department will notify you prior to charging your credit card. 

 



 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-09 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CITY FACILITY USE POLICY  
FOR THE CITY OF WASECA, MN  

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Waseca desires to make certain amendments to the Policy of 
the City of Waseca, 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Waseca has determined that public access to certain City 
owned facilities designated for public use is beneficial to the community, and  

 
WHEREAS, the City desires to protect and maintain those facilities for the public 

good; and  
 

WHEREAS, the demand for the use of City facilities is anticipated to grow; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to create a methodology to allow residents to 

have the benefit of access to the facilities that their tax dollars have purchased or built; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL, that the City 
Council approves the Facility Use Guidelines as amended in “Exhibit A”.  
 
 
 Adopted this ______ day of _________________. 2018. 
 
 
        __________________________ 
        R. D. SRP 
        MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
CITY CLERK 
 



 Exhibit A 
        

   Facility Use Guidelines 
 
 
Hold Harmless Agreement 
 
I understand that my use of the Waseca Community Conference and Training Room is voluntary and that I 
am using it for my benefit only. I agree that my use of any City facility is undertaken at my own risk and the 
City of Waseca will not be liable for any claims, injuries, damages of whatever nature incurred by me or 
members of my organization, or guests of my event due to negligence of a member of my organization, guests 
of my event, or negligence of third parties. On behalf of myself and the organization I represent, I expressly 
forever release and discharge the City of Waseca, its agents, or employees, from any such claims, injuries, or 
damages of whatever nature arising out of or connected with my use of any City Facility.  I also agree to 
reimburse the City of Waseca for any damage, breakage, maintenance, theft of equipment beyond the 
damage deposit figure if so warranted. 
 
Application Procedure 
 

A. Applications are available by calling 507-835-2120 or online at www.ci.waseca.mn.us 
 

B. Read through the entire application packet to make sure the room you choose will fit your needs. 
 

C. Contact Waseca Police Department, at 507-835-2120 to inquire if the facility is available on your 
desired date and time. 

 
D. Submit the application along with a picture ID and the damage deposit or damage deposit 

authorization form to Public Safety Center.  A copy of the ID is placed in the applicant’s file. 
 

E. Application, ID, and damage deposit must be submitted at least 10 working days in advance of the 
reservation date to be guaranteed consideration of usage. Applications submitted less than 10 days 
prior to the event date will be considered, but there will be no guarantee of usage. 

 
F. Applicants must be 18 years old or older. 

 
Application/Event Confirmation Procedure 
 

A. Applicants will be notified within 3 working days after the application/request is properly submitted 
to inform the applicant that we have received their request and the availability of their event date 
and time.  

 
B. All rental fees and damage deposits are due when the reservation is made.  

 
Future Reservation Procedure (Active Applicants)  
 

A. To assure the availability, the City of Waseca reserves the right to limit the number of reservations 
for any given applicant. 

 
B. Active applicants may request a reservation in person, by mail, e-mail or by telephone no less than 

ten (10) days in advance of the desired reservation date.  Active applications are those that have an 



 Exhibit A 
application on file, a 100% damage deposit submitted or damage deposit authorization form on file, 
and do not have outstanding fees. 
 

C. The Administrative Assistant Public Safety Director shall have the authority, subject to appeal of the City 
Manager, to prohibit or limit use of the Community Room by a particular user based upon knowledge that 
the user has caused damage to other public facilities or when disruption, damage, theft or other 
unfavorable history is recorded from previous use of the Community Room. 

 
D. See “Application/Event Confirmation Procedure” A, B, and C. 

 
Notes 
 

A. The City of Waseca accepts cash, checks, VISA, Discover or MasterCard for damage deposits and 
rentals. The name of the individual or organization making the application must appear on the front 
of the check or credit card.  All checks are cashed, including checks for the damage deposit. Checks 
are payable to “City of Waseca.”  Reimbursements of damage deposits will be processed with other 
City obligations twice a month in conjunction with City Council approvals.    

 
B. The maximum capacity: 

a. Community Conference and Training room (303 S. State Street) is: 
i. 36 - classroom style seating 

ii. 45 -  theatre-style seating 
 

 
C. Do not expect to be let into the building or into the room you are using any sooner than the time you 

have indicated on your application. Access to the building will begin at 8 a.m. Please schedule 
accordingly. You are also expected to exit the building by the time indicated on your application, no 
later than 4:30 p.m. Failure to do so will result in additional fees assessed. 
 

D. Activities intended to be played outdoors; i.e. softball, baseball, soccer, lacrosse, etc. will not be 
allowed. Outdoor Activities are prohibited.  
 

E. The City will cancel all activities, due to inclement weather, when City Facilities close due to inclement 
weather. It is your responsibility to call during inclement weather to inquire if we are open. The City 
of Waseca will not call you if we are closed. 
 

F. The City will not deny access to the Community Room on the basis of race, religion, sex, creed, age, sexual 
orientation or national origin. Allowing any group to use the Community Room does not imply 
endorsement of a group's views by the City. 
 

G. The Waseca Community Conference and Training Room are ADA compliant.   
 

Rules & Regulations 
 

A. All applications shall be revocable and shall not be considered a lease. 
 

B. The City reserves the right to cancel an application for any reason. due to false information or 
violation of any rules and regulations. 
 

C. All City and state ordinances and laws must be observed;  
 

D. Usage of liquor, illegal chemicals and tobacco products on the premises is forbidden. 



 Exhibit A 
 

E. Disorderly conduct of any kind is prohibited. 
 

F. Applicants are responsible for the actions of their guests. 
 

G. Damage deposits cannot be used towards payment of the rental fees due. 
 

H. Damage deposits on file will be refunded only if the facility is left in the condition it was found with 
each use and there are no outstanding charges. 
 

I. All rental fees and damage deposits are due when the reservation is made.  
 

J. Any outstanding charges incurred during the activity will be billed directly to the applicant and must 
be paid before damage deposit is returned or additional reservations may be used or approved. 
 

K. There will be no storage at the facility. The facility City is not responsible for any items left at the 
facility. 
 

L. The City will do what is reasonable and fair when a group cancels at the last minute. We cannot 
guarantee a refund. The applicant must speak with a staff person prior to the reservation time to be 
guaranteed any type of refund. 
 

M. An applicant is considered a “no show” if they have not shown up at their scheduled time. The 
reservation is held ½ hour past the application’s scheduled time and then that reservation becomes 
void. There will be no rental refund, and possible loss of future reservations requests. 
 

N. All applicants must check in at the Police Department as they enter the building. 
 

O. Reservations can be made Monday–Friday (except City holidays) from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.  All users 
shall vacate the building by 4:30 pm. 
 

P. Activities must confine themselves to the room(s) assigned to their use. Children brought by 
participants must also confine themselves to the room(s) assigned to the parent’s activity. 
 

Q. All rooms must be under competent adult supervision. There shall be one adult for every 10 youth in 
any room. Youth are defined as those under the age of 18 years of age. 
 

R. Any group desiring to use the kitchen and/or have food at their activity must abide by the “Food Use 
Guidelines”.  
 

S. User shall not make any alterations without written consent of the City.  Alterations include any 
items that shall be hung, glued, taped or in any other way affixed to the walls, ceiling, floor, 
windows or light fixtures of the Community Room. 
 

T. Users are responsible for setting up and taking down of their event. 
 

U. The use of any city equipment or personal equipment to be brought in must be noted on the 
application and approved. 
 

V. City staff may request a picture ID from participants at any time to confirm residency requirements. 
If an adult does not present a proper identification when asked, they will be considered a non-
resident. 
 



 Exhibit A 
W. Report any damage you find or damage you have caused immediately to the office. If you have spilled 

something that additional tools (broom, vacuum, wet mop, carpet cleaner) is needed to clean up 
properly, inform the building supervisor Police Department. 
 

X. The User may not charge an admission fee, sell tickets or solicit donations at the Community Room without 
the express written permission of the City. 
 

Y. Any accidents or damage to the Community Room must be reported to the Police Department Staff 
immediately following the event. 
 

Z. The User shall permit the City's officials, employees or agents to have access and to enter the 
Community Room at any time during the Event. 
 

AA. It is not the responsibility of the facility staff to put rooms back into their original order or to clean up 
the rooms after each user. It is the responsibility of the user.  Maintenance staff will do general 
cleaning such as vacuuming, mopping, sanitizing, dusting, etc. Before leaving the facility, it is the 
responsibility of the user to: 
 
• Return the room to the order in which it was found. If you moved it, move it back. If you brought 

it in, take it back out with you. If you unlocked it, lock it. 
 

• Return all equipment properly. If you got it out, put it back. If it is not working properly, tell the 
office. 
 

• Clean up. If you messed it up, you clean it up. Debris from tables, counters, carts, chairs and floor. 
Spills on tables, counters, carts, chairs and floor. Coffee pots cleaned out and wiped out. Coffee 
mugs, plates, or utensils prepared for washing. 
 

• Deposit excessive garbage in the dumpster outside by making arrangements with the Police 
Department Staff. Garbage is excessive when the container is at least half full or if something is 
placed in the garbage with an odor. 
 

• Garbage that cannot fit into the dumpsters with the lid-closed shut must be taken with the 
applicant. 

 
Food Use Guidelines 
 

A. Potlucks are permissible as long as the event is not open to the public. 
 

B. Concessions and temporary food stands are not permissible. 
 

C. Commercially prepared refreshments are permissible. 
 

D. Events open to the public must use a licensed caterer. 
 

E. The caterer must provide a copy of a Caterer’s permit from the State of Minnesota. 
 

F. Food can be prepared/cooked in the kitchen, with additional guidelines, but the user must provide 
everything they need to prepare/cook and serve the food for their event. This includes cooking items, 
serving items, tablecloths, plates, silverware and glassware. 
 

G. Use of just the refrigerator, appliances, etc.  is not permissible without renting the entire kitchen. 



 Exhibit A 
 

H. Applicants must provide adequate help for preparation, serving and cleanup. 
 

I. Applicants must allow sufficient amount of time for cleanup; dishes, floors, tabletops, countertops, 
etc. 
 

J. The applicant must dispose of all garbage in the dumpsters outside. Garbage that cannot fit into the 
dumpsters with the lid-closed shut must be taken with the applicant. 
 

Hours of Operation 
 

 
A. The Waseca Community Conference and Training Room, hours are Monday-Friday from 8:00 a.m.–

4:00 4:30 p.m.  
 

B. Reservations will not be accepted on City holidays. 
 

Rental Amenities 
 
 Conference room 

• Retractable presentation screen and ceiling mounted projector (bring your own laptop with HDMI or A/V 
jacks) 

• Laser pointer/slide advancer remote control, connectable to a laptop by USB 
• 1- Rolling dry erase board 
• 2- Standalone presentation easels with paper 
• 45- Chairs 
• 18- Rolling rectangular tables 

 
Kitchen 

• Residential sized refrigerator/freezer 
• Coffee maker (renter supplies coffee) 
• Oven, Stove and microwave 
• Sink and dishwashing tools 
• Counter space and serving window 

  
User Classifications 

A. City of Waseca Sponsored 
• Meetings, trainings, city-sponsored events/functions 

 
B. Community Use – Open to the Public – No cost to participate 

a. Waseca residents Hosted by Waseca Organizations/Businesses, Waseca non-profits, Waseca 
community groups and membership social gatherings 

• Meetings and training open or closed to the public to the residents of Waseca where there are 
no charges to the participant 

• Community Service Organizations which might not be based in Waseca, but reaching out to 
service Waseca residents and there are no charges to participants attend the activity. 

 
C. Community Use – Open to the Public/Charge to participate – Not open to the public 

• Waseca residents Hosted by Waseca Organizations/Businesses, Waseca non-profits, Waseca 
community groups and membership social gatherings 



 Exhibit A 
• Meetings, training and events open or closed to the public to residents of Waseca 

and where there is a charge to the participant 
• Family or Membership social gatherings 
• Community Service Organizations which might not be based in Waseca, but reaching out to 

service Waseca residents and there are no charges to participants attend the activity. 
 

D. Other 
• Businesses, Non-Resident, etc. Non-Waseca organizations that do not meet above criteria 
• Using the facility to promote or make a profit for themselves or others 
• Use by non-Waseca residents 
• Events that do not meet the above criteria 

 
 
 
Fee Schedule   
 
Hours of Operation:  Monday thru Friday 8 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. *  
 A B C D 
Community Conference and Training Room     
Damage Deposit $0 $50 $50 $50 
Flat Fee (up to 3 hours) $0 $5 $0 $25 $50 
Each additional hour  $0 $5 $0 $10 $20 
Use of Kitchen $0 $25 $0 $25 $25 
 
*City facilities will not be open during City holidays 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Exhibit A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Waseca Public Safety Center   
Facility Use Application 

 
PLEASE PRINT ALL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Organization: 
 
 

Name of Applicant: 
 

Email Address: 
 
 
 

Mobile Phone: 
 
 
 

Home/Work Phone:   

Home Address: 
 
 
 

City: State: ZIP: 

Second Contact: 
 
 
 

Email Address: Mobile Phone: Home/Work Phone: 

 
 
Date of Event 
 
 
 

Name of Event Is use of the kitchen requested? 

Rental Hours* 
 
 
*Rental hours must include time needed for set up and cleanup. 

Event Hours Estimated attendance: 

Describe event and activities, including any entertainment: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 I have read the Facility Use Guidelines and I understand the Hold Harmless Agreement.  I agree and will require 
participants to abide by the Facility Use Guidelines.  
Signature of Applicant 
 

Date 
 



 Exhibit A 
 
 
 

For Office Use Only 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 

 

User Classification 
 
 
 

Deposit Amount Date Collected 

Receipt # 
 
 
 

Refund Amount Date of Refund 

 
Equipment (indicate quantity): PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED SIGNED ORIGINAL WITH FEES TO: 

   City of Waseca – Public Safety Center/Community Room 
 Attention:   Police Department  

303 S. State Street, Waseca, MN 56093 
 

City of Waseca- Facility Cleaning  
& Damage Deposit Credit Card  

Authorization Form 
 

 
FACILITY CLEANING & DAMAGE DEPOSIT CREDIT CARD AUTHORIZATION FORM 
 
Event Date:___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Name on Rental Agreement:___________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
I,____________________________________________________, hereby authorize the City of Waseca to bill my credit card for 
all of the following event charges: 
 
My card will be authorized in the amount of $50.00 which represents the standard cleaning and damage 
deposit for my event. This authorization will be done during the week prior to my event. The authorization 
will automatically be released approximately one week after my event. This amount will not actually be 
charged unless one or more of the following conditions occurs.  The City of Waseca will notify me of any 
charges prior to billing my card. 
 

• Damages to facilities and equipment 
• Lost or broken rental items 
• Extra time exceeding the original rental time 
• Additional clean up in kitchen and adjacent outdoor areas  
• Additional clean up in event room and adjacent outdoor areas including parking lot 
• Unpaid rental fees 
• Any additional costs for damages or expenses not agreed upon on rental agreement will be 

charged to the card on file. 

DAMAGE DEPOSIT: 



 Exhibit A 

 
 
 

 

 
A valid credit card number is required to hold your reservation.  The credit card will not be charged 
unless damages are incurred to the property as listed in the Policies and Procedures. 
 
Credit Card: ____ VISA   _____ MasterCard _____ Discover                          -                    -                   -  
_________                               
 
CVV ____________________    Exp. Date: __________________                              
 
Customer Signature:                                                                                               Date:  __________________                                
 
Your signature will constitute a binding agreement for payment of the specified charges incurred for damages to the property and/or 
grounds directly caused from your rental, including any companies contracted by you for catering, entertainment, or other. Our finance 
department will notify you prior to charging your credit card. 

 


	6C - Boat House Leasehold Mortgage Approval.pdf
	RCCA - Boat House - Leasehold Mortgage Approval
	Boat House - Nondisturbance Attornment and Assignment Agreement

	7A - Fire Service Study.pdf
	RCCA - Fire Service Study
	ESCI - Fire Service Study Proposal

	7B - Community Room Use Guidelines.pdf
	RCCA Guidelines
	Facility Use Guildelines - Clean
	7B-RESOLUTION NO 18-09
	Facility Use Guildelines - Mark-Up




